KABAT .

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors
Virtual Meeting via Zoom
ID: 939 9552 0274 Passcode: 113219
November 16, 2021

2:00 PM
1. Call to Order
2. Approval of the Agenda [MOTION]
3. Consent Agenda [MOTION]

a. Approval of Minutes from the October 19, 2021 Board Meeting
Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Report — October 2021

Receipt of Financial Reports — October 2021

Receipt of Building Report — October 2021

Receipt of Permit Lists — October 2021

coo T

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items
a. Policy: A citizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more than three (3)
minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend their time. During this time, you will be making
statermnents, without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome to make an appointment with the Building
Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on November 9, 2017)

5. Business
a. 2022 Board Meeting Dates [REVIEW]
b. At-Large Member Application Submittal [REVIEW & APPROVAL]

6. Board Member Comments
7. Staff Member Comments

8. Adjournment



Consent Agenda




MINUTES OF THE VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO, M1
October 19, 2021

Chairperson, Randy Thompson called the Virtual Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M., Virtual Meeting Via Zoom.

Present: Randy Thompson, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Steve Leuty, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Robin Madaras / Representative from City of Parchme
Don Smith / Representative from Pine Grove Towns} {/{

Lysanne Harma, Secretary / Representative fr / d Township

Late Arrival: Kim Lewis / Representative from Village of Rj /9//// //////
®. //////,,

Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA y, Robb Kre /}/é/r and Office Coordinator/Board
Liaison, Penny Cassidy. // ///////
%
M 2 <@
s. Lewis joined the virtual meeting at appm)amately 2 / % / //
. LY
Chairperson asked the Board Members tg st state thei //) for the minutes //7//’/
///////

Randy Thompson in Comstock ng/
Steve Leuty in Kalamazoo Town hfpy//g)/)//é 9 ////Z’/////

ol |
Robin Madaras in City of Parchment(at.h j// /////
Don Smith in Pine Grove Townshlp (af/ ///é///// /////
Lysanne Harma in ﬁ/'n / //////f

///%////61/)‘// wnship /7

at home) .
///// ///‘ me’////%//

_
.

Kim Lewis in Villa

Approval of Agenda é n was made by S/////// to approve the agenda as presented, seconded b
Ms. Harma, and motlon carri d//
/ //

Appro /% / ///////// W// // / s. Lewis to approve the Consent Agenda,
seconde d’B | Smlth cf/motlon carned /////////
Citizen Com/:/’////} m;/a///no ct ////g/}mments

o . WO
BUSINESS: //////// ////// @
5. a. KABA By- Lawfj}/}r Leutv t/ ned to approve the KABA By-Laws with the addition of Van Buren
County under Sect // ﬁZB% Ms. Harma, and carried with a roll call vote 6-0.

////

Roll Call Vote: //// (// n, Leuty, Madaras, Smith, Harma, and Lewis.

///0/

5. b. At-Large Board Member — Mr. Alwine requested assistance from the board members in the search
for an At-Large Board Member, as all his possible candidates would have conflict of interest.

5. ¢. Financial Control Policy — Mr. Leuty offered an opinion to the KABA Financial Policy regarding more
than one signatory. Mr. Smith motioned to increase the amount from $1000 to $1500 for the requirement of
two signatories on checks written, seconded by Ms. Lewis, and carried with a vote 6-0.

Mr. Thompson lost connection at approximately 2:20 p.m. to the virtual meeting and rejoined the meeting at
approximately 2:23 p.m.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Thompson, Leuty, Madaras, Smith, Harma, and Lewis.




Nays: None

KABA Board Member Comments — Ms. Lewis indicated the Village of Richland Board approved the KABA
Budget at last night's meeting. Mr. Leuty thanked the board members for considering his opinion to the
Financial Control Policy. Ms. Harma indicated the KABA Budget will be presented to the Richland Township
Board this evening. Ms. Madaras indicated the City of Parchment approved the KABA Budget at last night's
City Commission’s meeting. Mr. Smith indicated the KABA Budget will be presented at the Pine Grove

November 3™ meeting.

KABA Staff Comments — Mr. Alwine commented on the continuation of residential and commercial permits
streaming forward.

There was no further business. Ms. Lewis motioned to adjourn the board meeting, seconded by Ms. Harma
4t approximately 2:30 P.M.

and Mr. Thompson adjourned the meeting. The meeting was adjourned
Drafted: October 20, 2021 _
Approved; ////’%///

‘@

. 7
2
.
4 ’

. , .

%

5
\\\\\\\\\

T

7 o
'/.///////7/ // %, /////// 2

-
i

é
' 4

7

&

S

////'//




| abeg

¥1'£80°S61

00°980°}-

007001
00°981' -

1'691°961

£4°080'-

00'620'2
£L60L'g

18°661°00Z

iZovr'e

L5061 'vS

0L v0L L

99'£G.'E61

IZ ‘623120

asuejeg Buipug
SuoNoesURL | MIN JRI0L
way | - sppal) pue sysodag

SWa)l g - sjuswhey pue s§aaYD
SUONJIBSUR]) MaN

L20Z/62/01 JO se adue|eg JaysiBay
SUOMYESURIL PaJIEd|IUN (8101

swayl 1 - sIpaI) pue spsodaq
SWAY g1 - sjuswiied pue syasyn
suonoesuel] paJea|osun

adue|eg palea|n
suon9esURIL pIed|D [EJ0L

Swiay | - SHPSID pue sysodeq
SWal LS - sjuaWied pue syo34?)
SuUONoBSURI] PAIE3|T)
aouejeg Buiuulbag

Alewiwing uonelI2U0I8Y

Ruoyiny Bulp[ing eauy cozewe|ey

1202/62/01 Buipu3 pouad ‘1aNg / Buryaayd - 050l

LZIZ0/LE
WV 0L



1 3o | abed

aouejeq Bujuuibag

00'L0L- N (parPoueo gol) 665-90-12Nd - PUNSY Butuonipuo) v 3 Bunead any-i2g ¥r8S LEZ0Z/HFLI0L #oaygQ
00005~ M (3UIdET MY} BPULDS S 565T - melray ueld uBisaq % Buuasuibug pucwpay L¥9S LZOZ/PL/OL  3OBUD-IWd jig
00'008- 8 (suonoadsu| Z1) LE/60/0L-E0/0L »oopped 1oog ZreS LZOE/FL0L  %28uD-iud (g
00'069- I (d2Z (2) + s1oL) 120/~ L0/0L (022) Isald Jeag 6E9S LZOZ/FLOL  MBUD-IWd 1E
0o'0oD‘L- M (smainau uerd (g) + sucnaadsuy /1) 12/60/01-C0/0L #oog Bnog Ob8S LZOZ/FLIOL  H08UD- Juld 118
00'00E'L- M (suoiosdsu) quInld #1 / YoBW Z1) LZ/60/0L-80/01 seoInes gNAayoley | Aua | £VOS LZOEMFLIOL  HoRUD-ud 1]
LZ'E5%- M (L2010t 3 llosked seplearD HOV L20Z/EHaL >3y Angen
oL¥eES'E- IS (1eroLoL 3 lloked Lb6 wod - (Sul) Anseal] Joided  Sdld3 120Z/EL0L waud Anagen
ZeSONL M (LZ/01L0L /AN Nosked 80IAJBS ||CUAed SHOOGRIIND HOY LZoZfeLoL w8y Anger
LE'EP- ~ Le/LE0L-LOOL seoIuBg ollqnday EE8S LZOZ/L0/0L  %oRUD-wd Iig
0009~ S 2Z/80 %% '€1/80 '£0/60 Bupmow 8JED UMET WBpOo TERS LZOZ/LO/0L 2D IWd g
00'06- ~ (sucyoadsul pesaun} ;9g-90-0Z34 - PURYay oupa|3 pucluElg LEBS L20Z/LONOL B
00'LOL- ~ (polsoues gol) 12e-90-1234 - Punysy 209913 UBWINBA 8¢es L202/L0/0L HIBUD
0000 ~ (suonoadsu| 8) LZ/0£/60-92/60 Boopped Heog PERS LE0Z/L0/0L  %08UD-wd IIig
00008~ _e (suonosdsu| quing SOINSS JINaYDIRYL AueL SEBS LE0Z/L0/0L  %98UD-Iwd I8
€/ 433N Z) LZZ0/0L-10/03 3 {Suokoedsu| quinid £ / Y2l Z) LZ0E/60-52/60
16'L08- 8 998/ 0000 0Z0L 0655 plzaiaise - N2D 0E8S 1ZOZ/L0/0L  ¥28uD-iwd g
00eso' - p (suonoadsu| qunld L L / yoaly QL) LZ/S2/60-6 1/60 SIS JINMByoIeyL AL GEBS LZOZ/L0/0L  %o9UD-wud II'g
00'0ez't- r SMBINDY UB|d (2) 1Z/€0/0L-L0/0 ) % (suonoadsu| LZ) LZ/0S/60-92/60 noog Bnog L€8S LEDT/L0/0L %02YD- Wd li'g
00'SE- M Q08¢ # %0 - wswiey doig §294 - 15U g yueg uebiyoy wayinog LEBZA0/0L pEslVie]
00 0EZ- 8 (soeuo wueweoeldal) £0v-£0-123d Punysy Jz|eg Xew D 6285 LZ0ZA0/0L peslVie)
pSE8E- r (zv" 98} auoud 2 {Z1's6Z) aBaaiy - Wawssinquisy o IPRUDIA BUmY 8285 120Z/10/0L %oauD
05°et9- M (ag ce) suoyd g {Z6'619) ab=ap - JuswWesINgIay v usyd:g Aoy £Z8S 1Z0Z/L0/0L piecllie]
0005~ ~ (paipoues ywued) 5g-gL-124d - PUNJEY Buyooy ebejuenpy S€8S LE0Z/0E/60 #oauD
LE6BL- + LZ/61/01-02/60 wweg 1aueyd G185 LEZOZ/OS/B0  »o8UD-3wd I8
8L6b2- ™ L2/1E/60-82/80 ABJauz sswnsuod 0Z85 LTOZ/OE/B0  »o8UD-wd I8
SEGbE- 8 Jdoo equyscL JRIoUBUI] BOUSLIY 1BBID) 2285 LZOZ/OE/B0 02U~ ud |ItE
L9901 r LZ/61/60-02/90 - efesano saidoD % 12/61/21-02/60 oOLaY SWEPY GLBS LEZ0Z/OL/B0  MO9UD-Iwd )G
00°00%- r (suonoadsu| £} 12/0€/60-92/60 ¥ (suoioadsuy| £) LZ/0€/60-02i60 sAIG dsu| panouddy ejeig/seleH ymng 2186 LZOZ/OL/B0  OBUD-wd I
00'009- r {suonsadsu| ZL) LZ/62/60-61/60 %20pped HOoS £285 LE0Z/0S/60  DRUD-wud g
£1°559- r JoloW Uk - BIBLUNY oU| 'sE0IAIBS [EDIUBYISA PRIIY 9IRS LZOZ/OE/S0  MOdUD-hwd g
00's80't-  p {s1y 52°9) LZ/E80-£2180 (612) % (3DZ () + SIY §'8) LZAZ60-+0/60 (022) jsald feag £185 120Z/0E/B0  >OSUD- W I8
LogEL’L- 1L.Z0Z sequeideg PIOUUNANUEBILDIN JO 8lelg §28G LZOZ/OE/E0 ®32YD AIGE
00°0582'L- p (suonedsu| 52) LZ/52/60-6L/60 nosg Brog L28S L20Z/0L/B0  Mo8ud- g g
o L/8- p LZHEDL-LOOL BOURINSSY B UNG €185 LZ0Z/ET/IE0  MIRUD- Wd g
00009'L- p (suonosdsu} quinid L1/ YOS LZ) LZ/8L/60-EL/60 seales diNAsyRIeyL Aus) ¥LES LZOZ/ET/B0  OBUD- W (B
00'0g2- r i (iuswAed 19A0) £04-20-123d - PUNjOY JE108 Xewl s 0085 LZ0Z/B0/60 Pt}
SWayl L5 - SJUILLAed pue YYD
suoijoeSURLL PAIEA|D
99'CSL'CEL
avueleg junowy 19 oway awep wnp ajeq adAy

120Z/6Z/0} Buipul pouad ‘LaWs / Buroays - 0501
1e32g UoneIIduoday
Auoyiny Buipang eady cozeweey

LZ/20/LL
WV 8501



130 T abeq

00'sy M LZZIBELOL # Qlusodsq L20Z/50/0L usods(
00'E6l'L 7 nsodag L20Z/P0/0L usodag
00°§¥Z r LL28SZLOL # Q1 isodag LZ0Z/¥0/0L usedag
00082 M 0095# 3D uswied dag SSE LZOZIP0/0L  [BUIMOT [BSSUSD
00'6Z1 p LgLSaZL0L # Qruscdag LZ0Z/F0/0L ysedag
00°85 pr ysodag LEOZOM0L usodag
048l A S80E0ZL0L # QI Nsedag LZ0Z/LO0L usodag
Q0'¥CL p G6285L1L0L # Pl Hsodag LZ0Z/L0/0L usodag
005+ S 8Z9Z.LL10L # Q1 usodag 1Z0Z/L0/01 usodag
000l M 892£9L 104 # QI usodaq LZ0Z/10/0L nsodag
00208 ~ 919Pe0L0L # (1 wsadag LZOZI0E/S0 usodag
00041 8 9Y0SLLLOL # Ol HsadeQ LZ0Z/0E/E0 usadsg
00°00L M 064801 L0 # QI Nsada( LZOZ/CE/S0 usadsg
000k 8 £9Z0B0LOL # QI usodag LZOZ/0EE0 usodag
ou'zez S 8r£eTOLOL # (I Nsodag LZOZ/62/60 usodag
00'sZL » £55650L01 # QI Nsodsg LEDTIBZIBO usodag
00°00L M 8821LE0L0L # QI ¥sodaQ LE0E/6Z/60 usodag
[ols 0 2%"74 M ¥91526001 # Q) usodag 1L Z0e/8Z/60 usodag
0o'sLe M 9¥622600) # Qi ¥sodag L.20g/9E/60 ysodsg
0o'L9L M LO0ZB600 L # Qt¥sodaQ 1L20e/8E/80 usodag
00004 IS ZSDS6600L # QI ysodag LZ0Z/92i60 ysodag
00001 p 99284600+ # Q| ¥sodag LZOZIBEB0 ysodag
00'56 M 21L0¥8600L # Q| usodaq LZ0Z/8T/60 wsodag
SWay zy) - SNpaa) pue sysodag
0EVOL Lb- SIWBWARY PUE S30aUD [BI0L
00'St- M Uiucw Joj seed Juswabeuely yseD $334 -1sni 1 % yueg uebiyaiy wanog HOV LZ0Z/LE/DL %8y
69165 I (LZ/vZ/0L /AN llosded 1senn-lesD HOV L20Z/22/04 #o3uQ) Agery
9g'Les'e-  p (Lz/vg/0L /AN flosded L6 wod - (Sy)) Ainsess| yjojdag  8d143 1202//2/0L A22ud Allgen
55'866'0- M LEreoL i) llosfed IS jelhed sHoo@IDINY HOY L20Z/92/01 #08y9 Ajigen
00°001- r (suogoadsu| g} 1Z/82/01-L LIOL POCAA BABLS 0585 LZ0Z/LE/0L  oRuD-wd Irg
00'62Z - r VZ/0E/60710/20 - 894 SOURLBJUIRIY UB|d IsepERID ¥BS teuziieior  %9eyD-lwd g
00052 r (peinoid ssablog) 18anS UIDE N 05+Q - MaInay Ueld ubisaQ 3 Bunsauibuz puowpay aves LZ0T/IS/0L  ¥2RUD-3Wd g
00'252- IS sdwess 0z (oc1) 3 sdwess 85 {0or) 00 i1sod SRS LZOZ/LZ/0L becle)
o LLg- p LZIOE/LL-LOrLL ATURINSSY B)i UNg LS8 LZOZ/LZ/0L  HPRUD- d |IIg
291 8 358D 9001 gl Hasq Lzoz/rizion ¥33D
L8289 pr LZ/40/1 L-80/0L 1eNIL 2586 LZ0Z/LZ/0L  ¥osud-wwd g
95 r96- S LZ0T AON soueinsu; SN 9¥RS LZOZ/LZ/OL  SORUD- wd kg
00'086- M (mainey ueld + SUONDBASU] 91} LZ/6L/0L-01/0L woog finog SPRS LZOZ/LZ/OL  ORUD- Kud g
o00S0' L p (suonoadsu| quinid 6 / u2aN ZL) LZ/AL/OL-0L/CL SEDNUBT JINUBYTIRY L AuaL €885 LZOT/LE/OL  MoBud-luid g
ggloL'es  p LZIOE/LL-LO/LL PIRIUS snig ssau) anig HOY L20Z/L2/0L  ¥99UD-iud g
Jourieg unowy  J9 owapy aweN wny aeq adfi)

L2oz/6z/01 Buipug pouad ‘1gms / Bunjaeys - o501
1elaq uonelauoo
llejaqg el b= | ——

Auoyny Bulpjing ealy oozewe|ey WY 85:01



4 4o ¢ abeg

00501 M LSL9P0Z0L # Q1 usodaq LZozieL/oL usodsg
00°00L M GEE6¥0ZOL # Q1 ysodag L2oz/eLIoL nsodsq
00'5S M 6¥5L50201 # QI wsodag LZ0Z/BL/0 wsodeg
0'vLg 8 Z51E2610L # Q1 usodaq L202/SL/0L nsodag
00°0LL _z yLPSOBLOL # Q] Hsodeq LzozisL/oL usodeQ
0006 M Q0ZBEBLCL # Q] Usodsg L20Z/SL/0L usodag
00'L0Z M 656058101 € QI usedag LEOZ/PLIOL yusedag
00°0LL 8 y9.L.b8101 # QI usodag L20Z/pLI0L ysodag
00°0LL ™ 895EZRLOL # Q) Wsodag LeozrHIOL ysodagg
00°00L [ 9666¥8L01L # JI Nsedaq L20z/rL/oL usodag
oooslL IS 66SSS4L0L # Ol 1sodsq LZoZ/EL/OL usodag
00'0EL M £918/210L # Q| usodsQ LZ0Z/EL/OL usodsQ
00221 P~ S8r9/L0L # QI isodeq LZOZ/EL/OL usodaq
00°00L M LOL¥SLLOL # QI wsodsg LZOZ/ELOL usedaq
000 M Hsadag paug o IPBYDIN ‘BUIMIY  GSS0EQ0 LZ0Z/EL/OL yzayaked
000 8 ysodeq wanq v uaydelg Aoy 85G08QQ0 LZOZ/ELOL Hoeudied
000 r ¥sodeq wang W Auuad Apissed  eg60eQd LZ0Z/ELOL yeaydied
000 r ¥sodsq wang Juul sied  LGS0EQT LECZ/ELOL A22UdAey
$2'98Z'L 8 usodag LEBZZLI0L nsodag
00021 ~ 86YZZLLOL # QI Nsodaq VE0ZRZLI0L usodag
00°sPh ™ PSEOELLOL # QI Nsedsq VECZZLI0L nsodag
Q0 0sE's 8 ysedaqy L0 LLIOL ysodag
Q0°'LSP'E 3 ysodag LZ0Z/LLIOL ysodag
00091 r $90899101 # giuscdag LZ0Z/LLOL usedag
00°551 I8 6£1599101 # Qrysedag LZ0Z/LLIOL uscdag
00°004 I3 ZL5PF9L01 # QL usodeq LEOZ/LLIOL ysodag
00°2¥E I3 LFSPPSLOL # Q1 isedag LE0Z/BO/OL nsodag
00°5¥2 I 98rLE510L # QL Asedaq L20ZB0/0L usedag
00°0ve p $£5955101 # ALsedag LE0Z/B0/0L ysodsg
00°S4E M LLEBSSLOL # QI Nsedag LEBZ/BO/0L ysedag
Q0041 I BESEESL0L # QL usedaqQ L20Z/B0/0L psodad
00°0vt I $8¥2£5101 # Qluscdsq LE0Z/B0/0L usodag
Qo'oolk r #LLOSSLOL # prasedaq LE0ZARO/OL ysedag
00°082 I3 005627104 # Q1 lisodag V20Z/L0K0L ysedag
0002z f BPEEOSLOL # QL Usoda() L20Z20/0L yscdag
00's9l p 802005101 # Qi usodag LZ0Z/L0/0L ysodag
000zt pr £FPS05L0L # O usedaq LZ0T/L0AL ysodag
Q0°S0L r ZEOLEYLOL # Opusodag L20Z/20/0L usodag
00922 r 68Z0PFLOL # Oy Usedaq LZ0Z/90/0L usodag
00'1Z r &¥98¥¥L0} # QI yscdag L202/90/0L yscdag
Q0651 f ¥00FSELOL # QI 31sodag LE0Z/S0/0L ysodag
axuejeq unowy 19 oW AweN wny aleq adf]

1207762101 Buipu3 pouad ‘1gwWs s Bunoau) - 050k

[ E QU TITETLEEN
Auoyny Buippng ealy cozeweiey

[Z4rdvias
WY 85:0L



110t 9beg

0ao 3 32942 ae(osq0 (QIOA FL85 LZOZ/S2/OL bElElle)
000 IS %9342 81910840 ‘JIOA €95 LZ0Z/STIOL yoeyD
000 S %08Ud 818]0sq0 :dIOA Z/85 LZOT/SZIOL pEESe]
000 S ¥I2U2 91310840 (AIOA 1285 LZ0Z/SZ/0L HOBUD
000 8 ¥23Y3 81210590 1AIOA ZB8S LZTOZ/STIOL HOBUD
000 r 322U 8191050 1IOA 0485 LZOZISTIOL HBUD
000 S 3IBYD 2IBIOSAQ AIOA 5985 LZOZ/SZ/0L piollYie]
000 8 33U BIBIOSAQ AIOA 1688 LZ0Z/STI0L HIBUD
000 S JIBUD BIBIOSAO [AIOA £985 LZOZ/SZ/OL oY
000 p #2343 39I0SA0 (AIOA Z985 LZDZ/SZ/0L #oays
000 IS %934 BBIOSAV 1AIOA 1988 LZOZ/ST/0L HOPUT
000 p 329U2 21910590 QIOA 0985 LZ02/SZI0L ¥o8uY
000 S A28 B11105q0 AIOA 58S Lcoe/sEnl ¥28UD
000 » %23y0 S1B10Sq0 (AIOA 8685 LZOZ/SZ/OL #034D
000 3 33840 SIB[0SAD (AIOA 4585 LZOZ/SZTIOL #o8yD
000 M NTAYD 918108AQ (AQIDA 8985 LZ0Z/SZ/0L #[YD
000 8 Y220 S19|CSGO AIOA 9885 LZ0g/SZ/0L $28UD
000 r Joayo S1810sq0 (JIOA 2985 120Z/5T/0L pecllie]
000 r 3o8yd 818(0sq0 (JIOA 0885 LTOZ/ST/0L #I8yD
oo M #28u0 @2|0sq0 }AI0A 8885 1Z0OZ/ISZ/OL #2340
000 N H28UD AR(OSGO AIOA 9985 LZOZ/SZT/OL WD
000 M Ho8UD 31210540 1QIOA ¥985 LZOT/SZ/OL YD
000 I #38UD 813(0sq0 ‘QI0A $98S LZOE/ST/OL #8YJ
00058 IS usodeq LZOZITTIOL wsodag
00 0LL M 00PE8ZZOL # Q] ¥sode(] LZ0Z/ZTI0L usodsq
00'sLE S 2184€TZ0L # QI ¥sodag LZOT/LEI0L usodeq
00'S0lL I 8001LZZZ0L # Q1 usodag L20Z/LZ/oL usodag
00'ss M L8OLEZZOL # gl Usodag 120Z/12/01 wsodag
00'0E 8 85Z0SZZ0L # QI Wsodsg L20TILZ/0L usodag
00262 ~ 6286¥120L # I WIsodaq LZ0Z/0Z/0L usodag
00'SLZ ~ 085051204 # Q1 usodag LZ0Z/0Z/0L Isodag
00'00Z M L¥ZSSLZ0L # QI usodeg LZ0Z/0Z/04 usodsq
00'0sE IS ¥1.2660201 # gl iIsodsq LZ0Z/6L/04 usodasg
ou'ore M 219¥0LZ0L # QI wsodeQ LZOZ/BLIOL wsodag
00°5ZL M BEEZAOZOL # Q1 Wsods] LZOZ/BL/OL usodeq
00°501L s $ZE6 L1201 # Q1 usodag LZOE/BLIOL usodeq)
oo'sys 0L p usodag Lzoz/gliot usodag
00962 IS usodsg L20Z/8L/0k wsodag
STTYS [ usodsqg LZozZ/aL/ol usods(
00021 7 PLLETOZ0L # Q1 sodag LZ0Z/8LIOL usedag
06°s04 [ €L4LZ0Z0) # g1 usodag Lzoz/gLiol usedaq
Jueeg unowy 19 owsp awep winpy sjeq adAj,

120Z/62/01 Buipuz pouad ‘1gws ; Buryoeys . gsoL

11ejag UohelIou0day
fMuoypny Buip(ing eaty cozewejey

LZig0/LL
WY 85:01



110 ¢ 2bed

00'092's 8 usodsq 1202162101 nsodsq
00'65S r yses - psodsq L202/62/0L usodaq
00'S1LE M yseg - sodsq L20Z/62/0L usodsq
00°0s1L S ysen - psodsq LZ0Z/BZI0L wsodsQ
o000l r yseD - nsodsq L20Z/E2I0L wsodag
0O'LLB'E r usodag L20Z/82/0L usodag
00°GLZ [ nsodaq V2OZ/8T/0L usodad
000 r usodeq oanq o [PRYIIN ‘BUIMY  65S0EQA LZ0Z/LTI0L AoByAed
uoo r ksodsq weng W Auuad ‘Apissed  0950€Qd LEOZ/LZIOL yoayohed
000 r wsodsq ioang Tuuz 1sRed  LeS0Eaad 1Z02HLEI0L YosyoAed
oc'o 3 ysodaq waung v uoydals Aoy Z950£AaQ LZ0Z/22/0L Josyohey
00°gs51 I8 Z8¥Zereol # arisedsg LZ0Z/9T/0L ysedag
00'6ZL S £4859¥20L # Q| Asoedag LE0Z/9Z/0L jiscdaqg
Q0's0L IS 10Z85¥Z0 | # QI HsodaQ LZ0ZT/9TIOL yscdaQ
00001 3 £LBZ0SZ0 L # Al usodag LE0ZIOTIOL uscdag
Qo'00k p 0020220 # QI ¥506aG L2Z/9TI0L usodag
00004 [N £62k¥Z0L # QI Hsodsq LZ0Z/9Z/0) usodag
0L20L'Y p usodag L20ZIST/0L usedag
Q0°0LE M usocag LZ0ZISTIL nsodag
00'€ZZ M ¥1L250#20 L # I }sodaq LZ0Z/SZIaL usodag
000 p #2842 912(0s4Q ‘AI0A 988G L20Z/5E/0L peile)
000 » HoauD 81810590 (TI0A 4885 L20Z/5T/0L pet=le)
000 M Ao3S 29810Sq0 (QIOA 9885 LZ0Z/5T/0) A38UD
000 S #8US 21810890 QIOA S88G 1202/2/0L P}
000 » #o8YS 29810540 QIOA ¥88G 1202/62/0L A92Y0
000 S #o8UZ 81810540 1QI0A 668G LZ0Z/GT/0L YD
000 A HoayS §§810sqC (JI0A 868G 1Z0E/GZ/0L peclis]
000 # #o8LS 29810590 1QI0A 168G LZ0Z/52T/0L pEclie]
000 # #08YS 81810590 1QI0A 9686 1Z0Z/G2/0L YD
000 M #98US :3]0sq0 QI0A SB8G 1202/62/0) HIBYD
000 3 #o8YS 3310540 QI0A ¥685 1Z0Z/SE/0L preclle}
0oQ M H2BUY2 AB(0SAO0 QIOA €685 1202/5Z/0L 3D
ooa M A98YZ :BOSA0 1QIOA €8RS 120Z/SE/0L HBYG
000 [ 3O AVIOSAC [TIOA Z88S LZ0TIST/0L bE )
000 S WI2UYD A2I0SAC 1QIOA 1885 LZ202/52/01 A8UD
GO0 S 328Yd 33210840 (JIOA 08ec 1LZ0Z/eZ/0L 3o2uD
ooo r #o8UD 81810840 (TIOA 6285 LZ0C/SZ/0L 210843
G0 r ¥28Y9 818]0Sq0 :AIOA 8495 LZ0TIST/OL FoeUD
000 3 03U a19(OSA0 TI0A L85 1Z0TISTIOL #I8Y3
000 8 %28Yd 31210590 :JI0A 9/85 Z0Z/ST/0L 384l
000 A 3032 21910840 ‘QI0A $/85 LZ0T/ST/OL 3o2yo
aduejeg unowy 19 owspy awenN Wi aeq adf)

1202/62/0) Buipuz pouad ‘Laws / Bunjasy) - o501
[lE}ag UOLEI|I2U023Y
Auoyiny Buipping ealy cozewe|ey

LZ/20rLL
WV 85:01



1309 abed

SUONIRSURI] MBN

LZ0Z/6E/0 L 10 se aoueleg Jaisifay

aouBEg pases|y

1Z'€9s- {1G°£Z) sUoUd 1 (92 '62,) @beal - uewssinquiey v Uaydalg Aoy LLBS L2022/ pleilVe]
SWAY Z - SJudwied pue sy84YD
¥1691'061
£2°020'r- SUCIIOESUEL] PalEsouN [B10L
00’5202 s)paiT pue sysodaq |ejo]
00'555 019189Z0L # Q1 ¥sodag LZOZIBZIOL ysodag
00°0¢2 226202204 # Qlysodag LE0Z/BZI0L ysodag
00'00L ¥11L989Z0L # QI ¥sodag LE0Z/BZinL Vsodag
00°00L ZPipRIZOL # QI ¥sodag LZOZBZIOL ysodag
00°00L £561£920L # QI ¥sodag L20Z/BZI0L ysodag
00'v0E LS5919Z0L # Q] ysodag LZ0Z/9ZI0L ysodag
co'sol $06206Z0} # Q1 ysodag LZDEZ/BEI0L ysodag
00'05 4 89721204 # Q1 ysodag LZ0Z/8Z/01 ysodag
00°004 8Z2SESZ0L # QI ysodag L20Z/32/01 wsodag
00°00L 096¥ESZ0L # Q1 ksodag LZOZ/BZ/0L ysodag
00'5p §99509Z0L # Q1 usodsq LZ0Z/8TI0L usodag
00°50L §1Z2€9520L # QI hsodsg LZOT/LTIOL nsodeq
00'le FELEPSZOL # 0l Vsodeg LZOZILZI0L usodag
SWwa)t g} - SPPaID pue syisodag
£4'501'9- sBWAR pUE sy9ay3) [Bjo )
00'68- (uawded Jano} 8g1-0Z-123d - PUNEY QB[ Jesoioy 6065 LZ0Z/8Z/L prerlis)
00'69- (swhed Jeno) 15z-70-1Zdd - PUryey |eajuEyoaly g Buiguin(g oned 808G LZ0Z/SZAOL HBUD
0O'g9L- (ps1goues 1aloid) 9zz-80-0z8d - punyey JBUMOBLUOH / UYOSY WEI|IAA 0LBS LZOT/BZAL ¥o8Us
15'681- LZ/B1L/LL-02/0L WD Jaleyd LOBS LEOZ/SZ/OL  0RUD ud g
00°002- {suompadsu) ¥) LE/EEML-LLIOL HI0pPEY 1ICOS 9085 1202/82/0L 934D~ Rud (g
LU'sLE- laidas Bquyso) [BIQUBUI] 2OLSLIY 18319 €065 LZ0T/ZAOL  No8UD-ud g
00 LLE- ape) Buigwnid I 8102 (£ 19UNGY Bpey) [BUOHEBWIAI - D) v065 LZ0Z/8Z/OL  MZeuD-wud g
69'€2E- sliouad uonanAsuod (9.25) uad jeucnen S065 LZOZ/8Z/OL  M9eUD- ywud g
00'ses- {d2Z V) LZ/2Z0L-10/01 (BLZ) % (dOZ (1) + SIU ST'2) LE/ZE/01-60/0L (022) 1sald Jeeq 008S LZOZ/8Z/0L  498ud-Jud Ing
0000Z'L- {(suoyoadsu| qusnid LL 7 USSIN €1) LZ/EZ/L-LLIGL seoInes dINMsucel L Aus) 2065 LZ0Z/GZOL  N2RUD- Jud Ind
0008E'L- SMalnay Ueld () + suonoedsul z) LZ/EZ/0L-2LI0L woog Bnog ZOBS LZOT/SZIOL  HIRUD- hwd g
00'098- {(pumipuresg 3 0peE L) 90Y Joj SDUBHBA diusumo | 901D BUIg $58% 120%/ZZ/0L Pl
00°008- (suonoadsul Z1L) LZ/9L/0L-0L/0L HI0ppEd NoOS BYSS LZOZAZOL  N2RUD-jwd g
SWHY $ - SIUIWABRY PUE SHIIYD
SUQIDBSURI | PaJea|aun
L2'66L°002
Lgarr's sSUOnoBSUR. | paIBa|D [Bl0 |
LS'05L'PS sipatn) pue susodaq R01
188 3 158181 LZ0Z/LEMDL usodaq
aosuejeg unowy 19 owap atren LNy jeq adAy

LZ0z2/6Z/01 Buipul pousd ‘1S / Bunjasy) - pgol

[1e39@ UoNel12U0DIY

Auoyiny Buipjing easy oozewe|ey

LZIZOrLL
Wv 85:01



110 2 3beg

¥1°€80'661 aoueeg Buipus
00°980"L- SUDNOBSUBLL MAN [BICL
00'00l SUpaly pue sysodaq 2oL

00°00L Hsodsg L20Z/0nL wsodsq

ws)! | - sppaly pue sysodag

008t L SUBLUARH PUB $HOBYD R0 L

£L¢Cr (1¥'88) auoud + {z€'vEe) abieay - Juswsesinquisy o [PBYIA "BuImly Z16S 1LT0z/20/LL bieclle]

aosue|eq unowy 419 [eJTETS awen wny ajeq adA |

kZ02/6Z/01 Bupug ponad ‘19N / Bunissys - os0L
jlejag uonielauoday

LZiZO/LL
Auoyiny Bulpling ealy oozewe|ey| WY 85:01



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

9:06 AM
11709724 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis October 2021
Qct 21 Oct 20 % Change
income
4010 - Building Permits 25,989.00 23,497.00 10.6%
4015  Special Permits 995.00 980.00 0.5%
4020 - Electrical Permits 9,013.00 10,435.00 -13.6%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 9,884.70 11,399.90 -13.3%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 5,015.00 4,247 .00 18.1%
4100 - Zoning Administration 1,961.75 1,586.25 23.0%
4600 - Investment Income 8.31 20.31 -59.1%
Total Income 52,856.76 52,175.46 1.3%
Expense
6010 - Advertising and Marketing 323.69 0.00 100.0%
6200 - Bank Fees 80.00 80.00 0.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
6501 - Salary - Building Official 6,250.00 6,250.00 0.0%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 6,744 88 6,548.33 3.0%
6510 - Payroll Taxes 1,407.48 1,377.14 2.2%
6511 - LTD/STD / AD&D / Life 371.46 371.46 0.0%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,103.90 1,092.09 1.1%
6513 - Health Insurance 4,105.24 4,372.15 6.1%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 24,982.96 2501117 -0.1%
6700 - Insurance - General 1,045.58 927.76 12.7%
6800 - Legal Fees 0.00 600.00 -100.0%
6810 - Computer Support (External) 205.86 179.97 14.4%
6820 - Accounting Services 14,00 14.00 0.0%
7100 - Office Equipment 275.07 275.07 0.0%
7110 - Office Supplies 922.48 210.72 337.8%
7115 - Postage 252.00 0.00 100.0%
7130 - Resource Materials 235.00 0.00 100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 63.00 621.00 -89.9%
7450 - Maintenance & Repairs - Office 20.08 167.03 -88.0%
7500 - Utilities 184.36 189.48 2.7%
7550 - Trash Removal 49.31 48.68 1.3%
7600 - Security (Office) 0.00 44 .99 -100.0%
7610 - Telephone - Office 632.37 605.85 4.4%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 111.92 123.72 -9.5%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 4,910.00 4,870.00 0.8%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 5,125.00 4,380.00 17.0%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,200.00 2,480.00 -11.3%
7715 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 1,560.00 1,365.00 14.3%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 1,074.08 1,091.93 -1.6%
7830 - Interest Expense 673.15 644.59 4.4%
7999 - Misc Expense 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Expense 44,939.91 43,930.96 2.3%
Net Income 7,916.85 8,244.50 -4.0%

Page 1




1 abeg

%S L6} PPLT L 9656601 %G'G8 08°955'91- St 6012 %EILY 818698 oL'ZTVE'PY awoou| 3N
%8G 29'990'Lt T L86'P %8°2- 0£'6.2' ¥ 96'ZL6'G %E L LEOLL'BY LWEZL'8Y asuadxg |ejo
%00 00D 000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 asuadxd oS|I - 666L
%00 000 000 %00 000 000 %0'0 [ile]s} 00’0 Repng jended - pzeL
%g'9L- 89024 69109 %a'£2- 6660t Z9'66L %8052 00 D6E- PO'EBG asuadx3 )saia] - 0£8L
%0'0 000 000 %00 00°Q 000 %0°004 [1l13+) 0E1EZ'L asuadx3 Buuieay - gLes
%a'LL SUEES FO'880'L %@ LL- 05'29¢ BP09L %8l 00026 PRESL wawasinquiay abeaj - 0082
%Ll 00°050'L 0005Z'L %b'BL- 00'SEE"L 00°080°) %605- 00°'509't 00564 Jojensjunpy Suluoz papenuod - 5L
%00 000 000 %00 000 000 %0001 0549 000 JUIWSDIOMT PIO PAJIRK{UOT - FLLL
%Z 9 000561 000052 %8 LE- 00°00E'E 00052’ %b'GL- 005682 00°0SF'2 1ojoadsu) Buiquinig paloenuoD - gLLL
%856 000EL' Y 092808 %18 00°08L'E 09°LLL'9 %GBl 0o'sPL'e 00°0S6't 10309dsu] [EIURYIBW PBIJRAUCD - ZTLLL
%00 00'0%6'¢ 00°'02L's %9'G 0o9r'y 00°QLL'Y %ELE 00009 0009L'E 10398dsU] (83119913 PRIOBRUCD - LLLL
%00 00051 00'051 %0'0 060 00°0 %00 000 000 12quIsy pieOg alRLISYY/eBIET-IY - 1041
%0°L- §L'5ZL LEETL %p 0" 8i'GZlL [ 7874} %b0* BLS2ZL PLvZL Jejn|jay - suoydsiay - 1194
%b 0~ 69°208 ¥Z'509 %3'L 9z'209 SLLLY %G'0 SUre0g 30969 a0 - suoydsis - 0194
%b'99) 66ty G861 %0°001- 4 00°0 %9'LL (4 0664 (s2130) fanoss - 009L
%9'0L v6'bY 806 %9'g (351 r0'6 %0'8 yTSY SR8t [BACWISY Ysed] - 0SSL
%G L1 20018 6vviC %9'9 9T LIy 18 b %G'pL FELE £1088 SANIBA - 005L
%00 009 000 %0°00} 000 v299 %t L- L PEE 06628 anyo - sileday P AJURLSIUERY - 0SYL
%0°00L 000 0oL %0'00)- 99802 000 %' L6Z'E 0o'sg 00288 IEACWIZY MOUS/BIED UMET - OZFL
%6'9b2 00'ey- 0Ll %0'001- 000 00°Lg- %0°001 Sz 50L- 000 S|EBIEN 2IINOSIY - OCLL
%0°'00L 00'ge- 00'0 %916 S6'ZE6'T 00°0Zt"') %b Ll 03 485'S LLESL'E {asemyog/aiempieH) andwo) - 5ZLL
%0001 00D 00°SBL %ZT6" 00581 or'vh %0°001 oo 008l sbeysad - §LiL
%LEk oe0pL FoLOZ %6'C6Z 9zt SEvLL %Z L8 040+ £6°08 sonddng o250 - OLLL
%E'PY Z2'96E S0'P59 %k LE- gL gy 20°64T %ELy gL LEY PEELY wawdinb3 2310 - 00LL
%L'0GL'L §2'652 SLBEL'E %00 00'v1 00't1 %66BE L 0orL 85°8¥0'L sasiaag Bugunosay . 0289
%Z e 51882 9g's6lL %182 86151 55861 %L’ 86 vZE'D 98°69E'9 {tewsayxg) poddng sandwod . 0189
%999 oLgLy 00669 %L dd- 00°0¥6 00°9Lg %9'ze" 00098 ouorL't sog4 |eba . pogo
%E'P EL'P06 SELPE %G'9 1£'688 LW AbE %59 6Z'598 Ob L¥6 1BJUBE - IURINSU) - (0L
%b'ES LL'9B6'YE 6LPEL'EE %0'0 9Z'26'v2 0Z'586'v2 %E P 051516 ZEELZ'8L sasuadxd |loked - 0059 [€JOL
%00 000 060 %00 00°0 000 %o'0 000 000 19y30 - sasuadx3 |joshed - 0059
%8'p9 SLEiE'Y 9L90Z'L %19~ SLZLEY $Z'S0L'Y %gel §9'00L'F G 08'S [JUBINSU| YYBIH - £159
%815 I5060°L [leg=l-1- W %Z'L 801601 ZryoL'L BY O 21601 ELL60°L (vavy) vior - Z1S9
%00 o'Lig orLiE %00 orLie 9¥°LiE %0 ov'LLE oP'LLE )71/ QRAY/ QLS /AL - LS9
%6'CS LOBLEL BFLZL'T %¥'Z 6L992'L g 00r'L %a'b vh39E"L zEPee’) sexel [|oJABd - OLS9
%6'¥S 76'228'9 £ZV0L'0L %P'E OF'LES'D 096549 %E Pl 00°LOE'P 89'169'C aANENS|UIWPY - sabem - 5059
%008 00'000'S 00005’ %00 00°000'S 00'000°6 %bSL- 00'052'E D00SLT Jojaedsu) Bulp|ing - Aejes . £ogy
%0°0G 000529 00'SL8'6 %00 00°052'9 000529 %Gl ¥9'Z90'y BYLEY'E 1esp0 Suipiing - Aees - Lose
sasuadx3 [|oJAed - §OSH
%0'80¢E 00'St IESL %0'00% 000 0008 %0004 [1]s34) £6bL S3a4 yueg - 0OZ9
%0001 000 06'461 %0°003- [T TR 000 %00 00 000 Bunasiey pue Bu)siaspy - 0109
asuadx3y
%0SEL B6°'LBL'6Z 9L°'£86'G.4 %E Ly 0528208 05°E95'EY %G'ZEL €5 ZLO0F 1G°GE0'SE auroou) |ejo L
%00 oo 000 %00 000 00'Q %00 [1]43+) 000 al03U Y104 - OLLF
%00 000 000 %00 000 000 %00 000 o0o BLIOIUL IBULD - DOLY
%hETE £Z'01 269 %6'E9 SLLL or'9 %b 9L [Redord I5G alwoau] JuswissAu] - 609P
%9'8 SLEGT'L SZ'Lee'L % LBl §2'999'} 09'LPE"L %9°G- 005002 00°0¢6 ueensuwpy Buwoz - goLy
%0'0 00’0 000 %0'00L- 05°2€1L 00'0 %00 [1]s34] 000 UBWSIIOJUT SIURLIPIY) - DEDY
%L 'Z02 00'BKZ'Z 00°508'9 %ESE 00'ES'S 00ZTLPE %6'LE [ilsz-TrA4 00'0P9's shuuad Burquinid - ovov
%ELE DODEL'S 0068521 %ELL 00°805'9 09128 LE %2 98 00 L P9'0L 00'vES'QL Sluped [edjuBY33N - 0£0Y
%9l o0'sie'g 00°ZE6'L % b 05 00'+5L'D 00°L52'6 %E'E- o0roLa'LL OUEEZ'LL SHWIad B30T - 0Z0L
%L'ge- 00GEL 00055 %005 00°08E 00°56¢ %00 00°58€ 00'G8e sjuuad |epoads - 5LOp
%G'S8E 00029'6 00°60L'0¥ %GLL 00°52€'0L 00'vL'gL %6'EZY 00zL0'LL 00°800'85 spuuad Buipiing - Lot
B3woluy
abueyn %, 0Z Jew 12 sely abueys o 0Z 49y L2 Gad abueys % iz ver 12 uep
1202 4990320 ybnoayy Aenuer siseg [enuady
uosuedulos Jes A Aald SSGT 9 WoId Lei6osiL

Auoyiny Buipping easy oozeweey WY 606



z abeyq

%9'P0L- 14'880'501 ir198'e %EGHL'L rYEPE 9oL’ L %9'9kL 91"LZ6'6E- 21'ppo'e SwWoaL| 18N
%QLL- PLELE0S ¥ESL6' YR %04+ L 052" FLLY'E %bbl C0'662'0Y SE'¥R0'9Y asuadx3 ejel
%0'0 00'0 00’0 %00 oo 00'e %00 000 000 asuadx3y SN - 6662
%0'0 00'0 00'0 %0'0 0o'o oce %0'0 ooo 000 Aeng |epde) - 0Z62
%29k iz'204 ¥8'88% %9'9L- 8 LLL LEE6S %t Ll 50°0.9 6oL asuadx3 Jsalsu) - 0L
%00 000 000 %00 000 0G0 %00 000 000 asuadxg Bujuiesl - 0182
%P6 5Z°250'h 08'051'L %908 80°0L9 26h0L'L %Z'E88'L olog:14 gz'198 JaWIsINquIey abea|ly - 0082
%8'GE 00°0Z0't 00'S8¢'L %E"E 00'592't 00'02E"L %8 LZF 00042 00'sZH't A0IENSIMIWPY BUlUoZ PBItENUeD - §LIL
%0'0 000 000 %0'0 oo ore %0'0 000 000 JUDWHI0JUT PIO PIIDBRUOY - pLLL
%YEL- 00'0L0'E 00'009'2 %E'ET 00o5L'2 000592 %9001 00°SE2 00°009'2 Jojzadsyj Buiquinid pajoenuod - gLLL
%l 2" DO0LE'Y 00°00L'E %29 00'0e5'e 0oo0L'y %8 2L8'L 00'522 00°000't Jojoadsul |edlueydap PaJORNUCS - ZLL)
%¥'S- 00°0Z8'Y 00'095't %21 00 OFL'y 00°'060'% %BEZSL'L 00°0ve 00'092't 10j0adsu| (edupdal] pajaRRueD - LLLL
%00 00°6L oS %00 [ils] 0ge %0'0 000 000 Jsquispy preog sRwSIyRBIe 1Y - LOLL
%0°L- LLGZ) 68'¢ZL %0°L- (A7 BEETL %0'L- ZL'6Z) BEEZL len||ag - auoydars) - 1192
%t'0- p2'808 15'609 %8'0 92009 L2509 %S0 ZHE09 65°909 3010 - auoyda|a] - 0192
%994 86°bF Sg'6LL %0'004- S5°Z6€ 0c's %0'00)- B6'FY oo0 (22140) A3und3g - 0p9L
%6t LBy SZ'08 %0'LL 6Z'St 52’08 %0'00L- £T o 000 leaoway ysed) - 0SSL
%' 26402 95652 %0'62 SO PEe Z0°Z0E %208 FAlr+:18 SL'BEZ SBRINN - 00SL
%ELSL 00'LyL £E°002'L %0'004- [:7 9% 000 %00 000 000 20440 - slieday g aJURLSIUIRK - 0SPL
%695~ 00°S6L 00'¥8 %0'0 [oleg] 00'2 %bZ 00 L oo'er |BACLUSY MOUS/2IED UMET - OZ¥L
%0003 000 0Lze %Z'9EL- [ilssN 00°Zb- %0004 000 00°E9E SiElBle 32UN0SIY - OELL
%00 00’0 000 %0'0 oo 00°0 %0'0 oo 000 (asemyog/asempiey) sopndweo) - 6212
%856~ o016 S6'L %8'0L 0Z'e8L 00°€02 %00 000 000 abeysod - GLLL
%6°g- 85521 Sg902L %SG LI EBE 59981 %000} 000 SUBKE $2)14dnS 92140 - OLIL
%B'gL vE6L :]1-7) %00 L0822 20522 %bZe- 15p8€ L0°6L2 wawdinbg 82140 - 0012
%L'BA- SL0P9'Y SL0t6 %9'66- STEPL'E 00°tL %SG 1L8S 00°68S 00'FLO'Y saslalag Bupunoady - 0Z89
%04 86159 98'68L %92 8651 98°G61 %b'9Z 86FSL 98'56) {1ewsa3x3) poddng Jawndwe) - 0189
%L 00°0Z8'} 00Tk %0004 oo'o 00 0E9 %00 000 000 saad |ebaT - 0089
%0'e 85'6LE LB b6 %0'E L6816 SEibE %aP 21'F06 ¥ LY6 |eiauag - DURINSY) - 009
%40 BLPEE'PE G2'816'PE %2'0- £5°£00'62 08'996'v2 %0'62- 85°BYESE 95'601'SZ sasuadx3 [|0JARd - 0DSS (2301
%00 000 000 %00 000 00'0 %0'0 000 00°0 430 - sasuadx3 ||osAed - 0059
%L'a SLZLE'Y ¥Z'50L %L'9- SLZLEY v2'S0L'Y %E0L- PREIS'E yZ'S0L'Y 20uRINSU| Y} eSH - £159
%L £E°L60'L 18701 %0’k 60°260°L pO'EOL'L %2 ZE- 06'8E9'} 850LL'L (vaw)) viI0v - 2159
%00 o9p'LLE -1 %0'0 ' Lig b LLE %0'0 abLLE 9¥ LLE 27/ OBAY 1 Q1S AL - LLSD
%'z ZZTHLEL EGZLE'L %42 08'69¢"L BE'90F'L %k LE" 81'850'2 2651 L saxe], |loihed - QLSO
%1'E £9°GES'D c1g8L'e %8'Z £E'855'9 19°0€L's %€ 0E" 0Z'588'6 0£'968'9 aalens|ujwpy - sabep - 5059
%00 00°000'S 00'000'G %30 00°000'S 00'000°S %L EE- 0070052 00 000's Joyvadsu) Buipjing - Aejeg - €059
%0'0 00'052'9 00°'082'9 %0'0 00'052'8 00052’ %E'EL- 00'SLE'S 000529 lej2140 Buip|ing - Asejes - Los9
sasuadxy j|oihed - 0059
%0'0 00's¥ 00’5t %' LL 00y (il %609 00°GLL oo'cr saad yueg - 00Z9
%0'0 000 00’0 %00 00°0 00'e %0004 000 06’18 Bupaxsely pue Buispuaapy - 0109
asuadx3y
%E A~ LB LLO'GS) geLL'or %6l SKPEL'SE 05" Lb6'ES %P'6LOTL 81LE 20'624'28 aL0oy) jejoL
%0'004 000 06l %00 000 [ilss] %0'0 000 000 WO VIO - OLLY
%0004 000 082 %0'0 00°0 [ilss] %0'0 000 000 BwodU| BYIQ - OOLY
%G’ 9] 94 %4991 00e o's %2'EL Flogd 1=} awodul tusWISaAY] - 09
RGEL- 05°'260'T ODER'L %9'0) ST'085') 00'852' %G'G8E 06488 GZLEY'L uopessupy Buluez - oLy
%0'0 000 00’0 %0'0 000 0o %0'0 00'0 000 WBLIBISIUT UL IPIC - Q60P
%L 6T 00°ZE0'S 00 LES'E %L'g2- 00'£86'S 00 209'F %0004 000 00°286'S siuuad Bujqunid - oroy
%612 00°52L'EL av'EzL'0L %0t ozsLL'e 05'190'6 %0"90€'E9 00'0z- 0Z'Lb9'ZL spuLad [eueyday - 0S0F
%192~ 00°S20'0L 00'S52'L %9 bE- 00°00¥'CL opoLL'e %0001 000 00°Lb'8 sjiuLag 18913933 - 020
%292 00628 00'sH0'L %.'9g- 00sLe 00522 %000} 000 00°Sr0'L spuuad (2192d3 - §L0V
%t g 00°SHZ PZL 00'+Z9'5)L %86 00°8ZL'G) 00 LLF'ET %0'00} 000 00'022'22 s)uwiad Buipitng - oLoy
awoau|
abueyy % gz unp LZ Wi abueys 9, [ AL LZ Aeiw abueyn o 0z Jdy 12 ady

1202 13903100 ybnoayy Aenuer s|seg |[enaoy

uosuedwon Jea ) Adld $S0T 9 Jjodd
Auoyiny Bulp|ing ealy cozeweey

L2160/
WV 60°6



¢ abey

%L 'Lh 6Z'PP0'LL- £5'060'6- %L'9ZY 80°TIV'L- 18'686'L %E'98% £5'ETY'Z- 82'60Z'v1

% E- 81715285 BZ0LE'YS %b8- zaesL'ar 91'¥99'v¥ %S L ¥E202'Sh ¥0'9Z5'bb

%00 000 000 %00 000 000 %0004 [¢)=72 000

%0°001- 00°02r'C 000 %0°0 000 000 %00 600 000

%B b 527929 ¥2'985 %18 9656, £6'E0L %0'8" £8'pE8 82°F8S

%00 ooo 0¢'0 %0°004 00'0 00'S.E %00 000 000

%TTl £6°6L8 yOS1B %89l 8L'966 r'99L'L %20 £6'SP0'L BEEGO'L

%L 8% 00°6h6 00°C05't %T G- a0 oLE'L 00006 %t Lt~ 005642 0O'SSL' L

%00 000 [il+2+) %00 oo 000 %00 000 000

%Z 92 00°00L'2 00592 %EEZ 00'05€'2 00°01L6'2 %92 00°00S'Z DO'SLB'E

%Z'EZ 0000+t 00° 080G %E¥E- 00°'229'8 00°080'+ %G 6" 00°0S0'S 00590

%6'8L 00°0EF' Y 00052 %L'6 00°'086'F 00°00¥'S %8T 00'09)'s 00°067'%

%0°00L- 00522 oo %000+ 000 00'52 %00 000 000

%0°0L- By YL [ile4N %0°01- [ 474 SOZHE %l LL- 19'SZL 9L

%e'E LO0LY ¥ 629 %9'e 42608 16'1E9 %00 £9'609 50908

% oatL 66'FP SEBLL %0'00L- &6'bF 00 %0004 86t 000

%y L Po'8K LEGY %e'E 8L8F 69'08 %Ly 82'8F 5508

%Z'ZE 26881 BLBHZ %l'L LEGYE £8'LLE %8'E EL'EST 99492

%E209 £9'28 £1°550 %0001~ ivoLs Qo0 %0°0 000 000

%982~ 00'¥8 0009 %0°'SZ 00'+8 €050t %L L0L 008 00'FLL

%000k 000 02'¥9 %0'00L- 000 00'e9- %0"00L- 00°¢ [erds

%00 000 000 %00 000 000 %00 0070 0up

%0001~ 0E'661 000 %SGt 00'Gal 00'0rZ %0 001 000 00§91

%96 £E'PEL z0°Z02T %Q'0SL 7968 oL'sze %0°00L- 50°9ES oo

%E'0E £8°0£9 z0'zeR %00 20622 L0°s2 %00 062 L0602

%1 - SL46L 00682 %E'E9 00'%1L SL2Z %6'Zr3'6 ooyl 00'P9E’t

%bbh 16'64L 98602 %E'ETY 9E'Z8L 6L'066 %' 9T BEYSL 98561

%0°00L- 00'020'2 000 %0'00%- 000222 000 %9t [iagend 00°02r

%9l LB'BLE SYPER %bb 65'690't 16'480'L %O'E LE'BLE SE'LbE

%ED 9g'£9e'sE FO0LP'GE %09 0ZiL8'€2 S9LE6'YE %0 SLYBE'YE SEZ86'YZ
%00 400 000 %00 o Q00 %00 000 000
%8G YeELEY £6'90E'y %L'6E G1'BEG'Z vZ'S0L'y %9 SLELE'Y Y2501y
%Et pLEEY'L S5 459'L %L 60'260'L £5°E0L'L %z} EZ'LE0°} 08°E0L't
%00 oFLLE 9FiLE %00 ' LLE ebLLE %00 o LLE 9F LiE
%S} T6'2e0'T ELL'E %9'T £LLLE'L ELZLFL %E'T 9L b 20%')
%E'T 092286 ergpLoL %62 £E'9Y5'S 89'9€4'9 %EE SEEES' BFEPL'Y
%00 00'008'L 000082 %00 00°000'S 00'000'S %00 00a00°s 00 000's
%00 00GLE'S 00'SLE'6 %00 00'082'¢ 0008Z'9 %00 00°052'9 000529

%00 00°5 00'SYy %00 00'SH 0o°st %0°0 oocr 00'sr

%0°001- Faa ] 000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000

%Z'0 6F 10T LY TLBLT LY %OEL $5'962' LY 26'€59'9% %E'LE LEBLLEY ZEHGEL'YS

%O 000 000 %00 000 000 %0°0 000 000

%0"G0k 000 62981 %0 000 00’0 %G 000 00

%8'65- 6FEL £9'L %0 79 poLE zee %S pY- LECE 47

%6 6 ogoLeL 056981 %5 62" 00°082'L SLEET' %408 05'26L'2 asZee'L

%0 000 000 %00 000 000 %0 000 000

%2 G- 00°L80'S 00'904'2 %88 0010’ 0092L's %Ok 00'+B¥' 00 LES'F

%S'€T 0eeL'e 00'€82°0L %8 08" orerL'vl 00°€0Z'0L %8 EL- 00°'P09'SL OSEEV'EL

%L b 00'808'2 00°88t'L %G LL 00'LbL'0L 00'ELE'LL % 08 00'F8L'8 00’982zl

%E G5~ 00'GEY 00022 %E L~ 05'LLS 00'cep %009 00'055 00088

%80 00'11L8'€2 00'526°€2 %909 00°£00'LL 00'EL9'LL %L 1EL QoZFLEL D0'ELE'ST

afueus % 0z deg 1z dag abuea % 0z By 1z By aBueys o 0z Inr T4l

awodu| 19N

asuadxg (ejo)

asuadxg osIN - 6662

Repngy jended - 0z6L

Bsuadxg 1$8493u) - OL8L

asuadxg Buujeay - gLes
JuswssINGWISyY sbed|N - 008
Jotesisjuiwpy Bujuoz pazoeiuol - 112
UBWIDICUT PO PATORIUGY - PLLL
1oyaadsul Buiqun|d pajoenuos - gLLL
1019adsu| |e9IUBYIB PAJORNUOY - ZLLL
10139dSU] [BA99]T PAVRNUOD - LLLL

lagquialy pleog sjeussiyiebieT-1v - 1042

Jenyed - suoydaiay - |19z

3330 - auoydadp) - 0492

(22130} KHun2as - 0o9L

|eacway Ysel] - 0557

SN - 00SL

83|10 - SIedIY R IDUBUBIBY - 0SS
[BAGIISY MOUSIAIED UMET .« OZPL
S|elBIBl 824N0SE8Y - OELL
(aiempjograiempley) Joindwod « 6ZL24
abejsod - GhLL

<a||ddng 8240 - 0412

swdinbg 0140 - 00LL

s90|A49g Bujjunossy - 9Zes
{|eusaixq) poddng sandwos - 0189
saad 1e6a7 - 0089

Bd3Uag - agueInsyy . 0.8

sasuadxy |josfed - 0SS BIOL

JayiQ - sasuadxy [joihed - 05Y
3IDUBINSU] Y} eaH - €199
(VavH} VIOY - ZLG9
a1/ O%RAY/ALS/ AL - B1SY
saxe] ||odhed - 0159
BAlENSILIWPY - sabeps - 5059
Joyvedsu) Buiping - Kejes . £osg
12130 Buipping - Aejes - 1958
sasuadxg [josked - HOSY
Sas4 jueq - 00Z9
Gunaxel pue Bujsisaapy - 01.09

asuadx3y

Swodyl [Bj0 L

WO VIO « OLLY
BWodU] 48Y10 - 00LY

BLUODU] JUBLLISAAU] - 009
uopensiuwpy Buuoy - 9oLy
JUBWAZIoJUT FIUBUIPIO - J60F
sjuiag Buiquinid . 0vop
SHuUad |edjueyIsY - 0E0F
SjuUad 221293 - 0201
S}uIB [B1394S - SLOT
sjjuuag Bulpiing - oLov

WOy

uosledwion Jea ) Adld SSOT 9 JoId

120T 1290320 ybnoayy Aenuer

RAuoyiny Buipjing eaJy cozeweey|

siseq [enJooy
LEIEOLE
WY 60:6



¢ abeg

%9'58E £9'6£8'9) B LLLM8 %0t 0S¥re'e 58°916'L AWCIU] 19N

%L'E 10°#2L'89% Z5'LBOESY %E'Z 95°'086'CY LG'BE6'v asuadx3 |ejo)
%0'00L- 00'SL 000 %00 000 000 asuadx3 asIW - 666
%0'001L- 00'0ZH'E o0 %00 000 000 fepng (eydes - oZ6L
%G P LYL'G PGPS Yoty BS¥+9 SLEL0 asuadxy Jsesalu| - OEQL
%0001 000 02'908"L %00 000 000 asuadxy Butujed] - 6LgL
%ZET SE'BLLE ZLSLE's %9k~ £6'LE0"L 80FLO'L swesinquijey sbea)W - 008L
%L1 0009821 00'05¢'ZL %EL 00°G9€°L 00°095°L sojeqspuwpy bujuoz pajoenuod - GL22
%0'00L- 06'49 000 %00 000 000 JURWII0IUT PIO PAIBNUOY - pLLL
%9LL 0008z 00'629'5Z %ELi- 0008’ 00°002' 10j0adsu) Bulquinig pajdesuoD - £LLL
%01t 00’86 rh 025166 %O'LL 00°08E'Y 00'8Z1L'S 10323dsU| [BIIUBYISY PRIDBJUCD - ZLLL
%12t Q0'0LL'L 00'05L'9% %80 D00LB'Y 00016 1op0adsu| [eD1428|3 PEIORJUCD - LLLL
WL EE- 00'05F a0°00¢ %00 000 000 18qW3N pieog aewsay/ebie-ly - 1022
%Gy 6L'BK2'L 94'26L'L %G 6~ ZLET) Z6LLL lg|nyjag - suoydaay - 1192
%L 922509 LP'OPL'Y %t $8'508 18289 20140 - auoyde|ay - 0192
%6 ph- 95464 SPBEY %0004 86'pY 00'0 {82140) Kindes - go9L
%G b~ SLGSY £6'LFY %E L 89'9% £ |eAowWIaY ysel) - 0552
%Ly SL6£9'2 Z0'6Y6'Z %lT- 0621 9EPeL samInn - 0052
%6'LL 24470 81222 %088~ £0'49) 8002 23130 - suleday 2 3JUCUBUIEY - 0SPL
%604 98'9Er'L 00'ES'L %668 00'LES oo'es |EADIISY MOUG/2IRD UMET - 0ZFL
%9 L89'L ST Ly 01’859 %0004 000 o0'sge S|eRlEN 32N0SAY « 0£LL
%T BT S5L6h'S LLRLSY %00 000 00°0 {asemyograiempiey) Jandwoy - 5ZLL
%GoE 05'€28 GE'092'L %0001 000 0025 8BRS0 - GLLL
%9zt GE'596 L 99e1z'z %8488 ZL0LE 8v'226 so)ddng 93180 - 0ELL
%Ll 0T'846'¢ GSEBY'Y %00 L0847 L0°SLE juawdinb3 ad110 - 0042
%T0Z 05'86%'6 €86 LL %00 00'FL ooyl saoiaIag Bununoady . 0229
%19 $E'0EF'E Zz'ova's %L 6'6LL 59°'60Z (1ewsx3) poddng Jandwos . 0189
%L 29 0LoLY'E 00'ELS'E %0001 00009 000 saad |efa7 - 0089
%l 8E'+9Z'6 Z0°269'6 %LTL 81126 85'S¥0’} 1e18USS) - BIURINSU - 00L9
%YL SL0L¥'e92 2r'500'L92 %l 0 FANARLY 96'286'VE sasuadx3 |joshed - 0059 [2I0L
%00 000 000 %00 000 00'0 130 - sesuadxy ||oihed - 0059
%E'9 SEBLOEE ZY0EL'SY %l SLZIEY PTSOL'Y asuRINSY| YHESH - £159
%l'b 08'800'24 BO'EFL'TL %L 60'260'L 08'E0L'L (vavd) vLoF - 2159
%0'0 09PLLE 09'PLLE %O'0 9'LLE oLt a1/ @RAY/ Q1S /AL - LSS
%E'Z LLLZLSL £PEBrSL %TT PLLLE'L 8t L0P'L saxe] (|oMARg - 01SY
%Z'E BF°£E2'69 LeorzLL %O'E £EBYS'D 99 +rL'9 aAleysIuIMpY - sabep - 5059
%60 00°08Z'cS 00°05.°Z8 %O'0 00°000'S 00°000'S 10300dsu) Bulp|ing - Aleles - £059
%60 r9'295'08 89'2£6°69 ) 00'052'9 00°052'9 B350 BUIp|INg - KBRS - L1059
sasuadxy jjolhed - pOGH
%956 00'59¥ SE'ETL %00 0008 00'08 5334 jueg - 00Z%
%EE 29048 6PERS %000+ €00 $9'82E Bunaxsey pue Bussiuaspy - 0LOS
asuadxy
%E'9L $9'£95'58Y L0'698'p95 %E"L or'5LL'EE 24'968'25 awedu |ejoL
%000+ 000 or6k %00 000 000 2W02U| Y104 - 0Lt
%000} 000 61'652 %00 co0 000 AWOIULISUIO - 0OLP
%t 06~ $1°05L ZrrL %16 1£'02 1£'8 BMODUY JUSLNISBAU] - (OO
%6t 00°0b'9L 05'9E9'5L WOET 52'985°} SL1SE'L uopensiuwpy bujuoz - 0oLy
%0°001- 052EL 000 %00 000 000 JUBWSDIOHT SOLELIIQ - D60
%6°GL 00°089'6€ 00°'9TF Ly %18l 00LeZF DO'SLD'S sHubiag Buiquing - 0roF
%48l 05'pEL'66 0G'P2L 2LL %EEL- CE'BBE 1L 04LF98'6 shuuag |eajuey23ay - pE0P
%66 00'2£9'v8 00'966'26 %I EL- QOSEROL DOELD'S SHULIag [22U30A|T - 0Z0V
%e'1Z 05°2re's 0068¢'9 %S0 00’068 00566 spuuag [eoeds - §1L0F
%58l 00289682 00'9bE'v8Z %I OL 00 26P'eT 00'686'G2 sjuwad Buiping - pLov
awosL|
8Bueys %, 02320 - uep V2 490 - uep abueyn 3, 0Z 120 L2190
VLIOL
120Z 41240320 ybnousyy Aenuep s1seg |ensoy
uosuedwon Jea) Adld SS0T 'R IoId L2/s0/LL

fuoyiny Buipping ealy cozeweey WY 506



) abeg

9T'189'L Yv 46T eV L0S°2T 6F'LLLE %0'8S LV Ip9'el 58'9L6'L awodu[ 12N

¥F051'£09 %E'66 15'696'E8Y ' LB0'ERY %0°L0L ERELS't LE'BE6' v asuadxy |ele)
008002 %00 000 000 %00 (] 000 25uadx3 2SI - 6662
000002 %00 000 000 %0'0 000 ooo Aenno epde) - 0Z6L
Se'CiP'9 GL'EL9 asuadx3 Jsalau) - 0S8L
00°009't %t 00L 00°008°L 02'909'L %00 000 oo asuadxy Bujulely - 0482
00'GhL'Ti %t vB 00°0SS'0L ZL'S56'6 %' Z0L 0050 L 20FLOL wswssinquisy sbes - 008L
00 0SE'2L 00'095'L Jojessuupy Bujuoz pajoenues - gLl
00'002'LE %86 00°851'92 00529'52 %8'66 005022 00 002'2 sopvadsu; Bujquin|d paioenuod - gL12
00°'009'sY %E'BZL 00'Z06'8E 0Z'SLE'6Y %EBLL 00'LES' 00'szZL'S 3030adsu[ [EDUBYIIYW PIIDENUOD - ZLLL
00°00¥'€8 %8° 101 00°'Z06'6Y 00°052'9% % Z0L 00 96L'Y 000LE'Y 10)2adsu]| [eaL1}02[3 PajoRNUOD - LLLL
00 600'02 %00 000 000 %00 000 [ilss] 1oj2adsu) Buip|ing pajoenuod - 0LLL
00zt %L LS 00526 00°00¢ %a'Q 000 000 1aquap preog ayewssyy/abie-y - LoLL
00'5L€ %00 000 000 %00 000 (1o} steaddy jo pseog Buipiing - 0022
00 008" %SBL 00°009'1 94°28L'L %3'pL 00°05L 6L 1en{133 - uoydata) - LLoL
0 0ZE'L %2001 00°001L'8 LrorL'e %L €0k 00°0L8 Le°zen My - suoydatal - 0L9L
00 0FS %888 00'S6% SYEEY %0°0 000 oo (8010} Ln32g - 009
00009 %068 00008 £6'LbY %86 0008 [0 |eACLUBY ysed) - 0S5L
00 P2Y'E %1 P01 00'£E8'Z ZUBPE'T %9'69 00'692 9EpaL SanIInn - 0054
00'000'¢ %886 08'00E'7 912422 %' G0l 0002 8007 a3 - sheday g 2oUBLBIUIRY - 0GFL
00 bav'z %0°06 00°699'L 00°¥65°L %0001 olig] 00'e9 [RAQLUDY MOUS/RIRD UMET - OZPL
000026t %00 00°000'9L 00'0 %3'0 00°009'} 000 asuadx3 esesjjusy - 00FL
00'000's %&E0L 00659 01659 %0001 00'6E2 00°5€2 S|eluslel 93IN0SaY - 0£LL
00 286's %OEB 000Z9°F LLELE'Y %0°0 000 0o {asemypogionempleH) Jondwos - 5712
00'000°L %0'9ZL 00°000°L SE092°L %L 251 00'594 ougse abeysod - 5LLL
00°008'e %119 00'6Z9'E 99'EL2'2 %4'66 00°526 8226 sal|ddng 82130 - 0FLL
ZE086'Y %E 0L 2L0Sk'y BEEST'Y %0'00L L0GLE 2060 juawdinbg 8210 - 00LL
0p'zZas'zL %E'B6 00’62y 1L EB'BLP'LL %0004 ookl 00’k s8dia1ag BuUNoIdY - 0289
95'885'0% %5965 8CZLT' ZT'9r5'8 %086 ouoLe 98'502 (1eusayx3) woddng saindwod - 0189
00°000'02 %88y 000022 00els'e %00 00024 ooo saad |eba - op89g
00 EEr'TL % D0t 52'299'6 20°269'6 %066 00°0S0't 25°5p0'L [e18UBY - BOURINSU] - 009
9/181'92¢ %126 9rgLLGLT Zr's00'292 %E'86 9LPLI'SE 96'296'PT sasuadxy (|0ahed - 0059 B10L
Lb 66 ¥ %L 00L 25 r.LO'Ch 90eL'St %206 G125 vZG0L' SOLEINSLY Y)|BSH - £1.59
PP LG L %0001 05'8pL'ZL G0'EPL'EL %000k ZreoL'L 06'€0L'L (vavd} vI0T - 2159
TG LT %0001 0gbLLE 09PLLE %0°00L 9 LAE 9FLLE N QRAY/ALS ! QLT - LLSS
BSFLE'8L %966 80°LPS'S) EvZeP'sl %0001 EL'B0F' ) B L0%'L saxe] josded - Q1G9
08'962'28 %656 09692'%L 199’ LL %6'66 09'E5L'9 e vhL'e aAnens|ulwpY - sabem - 5059
00°000'S9 %6'G6 00°000'6% 0005428 %0001 00'000'S 00°000'S Joyoadsu) Bup|ing - AIeBjeS - £059
00°052'L8 %6'G6 00'052'8% 89°L£6'69 %0°00L 000529 00°052'9 1219140 Buipiing - fiejes - 1059
sasuddxg [joihAed - 0059
00428 %00 000 000 %0 000 000 suonduasqng ¥ sanq - 05¥9
00°0pS %8091 0005k SGETL % LLL 005k 0008 s824 yueg - 00Z9
00°000'2 %E8E 00528’ 6'C8% %% 66 00'5Z8 69'E2E Bupaxew pue Buisiuoapy - 0109
asuadxg
00°2€8'809 %P 0L L 00 LEP'LLS LO'B98'¥95 %06 00°'L9L'9 92'958'2S Bwoeou| 1oL
0’6l 000 WO VIO - OLLY
61'652 000 WO JAUID - Q0LY
00024 %y Pl 00°00L L %L'ER 0004 Leg FLOIU| JUBWISIAY] - D0OY
0598961 SLLGE'L uciENSIUWpY BuloZ - 00LY
00°D6L'E9 %26 00°'891°1S 00'8Z¥ L %E' 96 00'BLL'S 00°540'S sHuusg Buiquinid - 0vor
00'#00'gLL %B'EZL 00°500'56 0S'FZL LLL %G'Z6 00°989'01 04'%98'6 SjuuSq [ESIUBYIBY - 0LOV
00°298'0LL %6'E0L 00 riy'e8 00'966'26 %irGL 00'ES6'LL 00EL0'6 Sjiwiag [ed09(3 - 0Z0F
00'926'L %TeLL 00'€68'S aorset'e %Ly i[iR74 00666 siuuad jejsads - SLOY
00°5ZL'0LE %EGL 00 LPL'0LE 00'SPE'vaZ %E'98 000EL'0E 00°'686'SZ sjlulag Buipling - QLo¥
vF_n_u_..__
jaBpng |enuuy 188png Jo o, 1@9Bpng 1A 12 100 - uep 126png Jo %, yeBpng 12370
1202 4890)20 Siseg [Enioay
aoueWIOMAd }9bpng ss07 @ J1j04d LzisoiLt

Huoyiny Buipjing ealy cozewe|ey WY L6



9:12 AM

11/09/21
Accrual Basis

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Cash Bags)
1022 - Savings / Consumers CU
1050 - Checking / SMBT

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1400 - Prepaid Items

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation
1900 - Capital Assets

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 : Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2010 - CCU - Mastercard

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT
2100 - Accrued ltems
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2202 - State Withholding

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2300 - Accounts Payables { ADJ
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3010 - Net Position
Net income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31, 21

300.00
25.00
196,169.14

196,494.14

2,0786.75

2,076.75

5,037.90

5,037.90

203,608.79

-46,437.48
231,006.20

184,568.72

388,177.51

3,823.22

3,823.22

35.97

35.97
120,522.19
489.04

749.87
749.87
2,467.29

124,228.39

128,087.58

128,087.58

178,312.44
81,777.49

260,089.93

388,177.51

Page 1




KABA )

S Bty R0ulh 2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION
- MONTH OF OCTOBER 2021
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 17| % 9,553
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 16 | $ 2,518
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 17] ¢ 3,732
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 12] % 1,687
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 213 200
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2| $ 110
TOTAL COMSTOCK 66| $ 17,800
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 151 $ 7,498
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 191 % 3,105
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 18] % 2,361
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 111 % 1,441
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 614 600
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -13 -
TOTAL KALAMAZOO 69| $ 15,005
PARCHMENT BUILDING 2] s 385
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 21 3 205
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 1] ¢ 125
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1] s 105
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 3 -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -13 -
TOTAL PARCHMENT 6] s 820
PINE GROVE BUILDING 513 1,055
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 8] ¢ 1,417
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 6] s 740
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 4] % 931
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 3 -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -13$ 2
TOTAL PINE GROVE 23| $ 4,143
RICHLAND BUILDING 9] s 7,663
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 8] 3 1,490
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 14] ¢ 2,041
RICHLAND PLUMBING 4l ¢ 997
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION $ -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER K -
TOTAL RICHLAND 35| $ 12,191
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING -1 3 -
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 2] ¢ 263
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 1] % 577
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -13 .
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 3] % 840
TOTAL 202| $ 50,799
REVENUE REVENUE
OCTOBER 2020 9% PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 53,839 94.4%
PERMITS PERMITS
OCTOBER 2020 95 2020 - YTD
219 92%




KABAMN

Kalimates Lrea Butdon Autharlty

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

'YEAR TO DATE AS OF: OCTOBER 2021

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 150 $ 100,015
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 158 $ 29,104
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 150 $ 26,667
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 84 $ 14,528
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 19 $ 1,135
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 9 $ 495

TOTAL COMSTOCK ; 570 $ 171,944
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 160 $ 31,844
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 149 $ 22,857
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 229 $ 37,836
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 87 $ 10,790
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 51 $ 3,130
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 12 $ 660

TOTAL KALAMAZOO _ ! 688 $ 107,117
PARCHMENT BUILDING 14 $ 5,133
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 21 ¢ 3,426
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 19 $ 8,299
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 8 $ 1,462
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 7 $ 430
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 [ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT. 5 69 $ 18,750
PINE GROVE BUILDING 47 $ 27,176
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 47 $ 8,218
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 52 $ 8,381
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 25 $ 5,135
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 165
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 2 $ 110
TOTAL PINE GROVE : : 176 $ 49,185 |
RICHLAND BUILDING 112 $ 116,794
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 119 $ 26,216
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 159 $ 30,595
RICHLAND PLUMBING 66 $ 13,850
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 $ 110
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 3 $ 165

TOTAL RICHLAND 461 $ 187,730

RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 8 $ 2,612

RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 12 $ 1,937

RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 25 $ 4,200

RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 9 $ 1,318

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ -

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -

| TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 54 $ 10,067
TOTAL KABA YTD 2018 544,793
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
% 2021 YTD
YTD - OCTOBER 2020 % 2020 - YTD BUDGET
$ 464,624 117.3% 107.4%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - OCTOBER 2020 % 2020 - YTD
1641 123.0%
2021 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
185 | % 91,435 JAN
157 | $ 41,412 FEB
201 | $ 73,173 MAR
227 | $ 51,524 APRIL
188 | % 52,360 MAY
179 | $ 37,231 JUNE
256 | $ 57,046 JULY
214 | $ 44,937 AUG
209 | % 44,877 SEPT
202 | $ 50,799 OCT
- $ - NOV
- $ - DEC
2,018 | $ 544,793 2021




KABA M)

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

BUILDING REPORT

OCTOBER 2021

Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 10

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $1,661,395
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 5

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $1,374,428

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 33

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $616,487

nTmooOwerE

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

A. Total KABA Revenue in October 2021 - $50,799 vs. Total KABA Revenue in
October 2020 - $53,839. This is a decrease of 5.6%.

B. Total Number of Permits Issued in October 2021 - 202 vs. Total Number of
Permits issued in October 2020 — 219. This is a decrease of 7.8%.

C. Total KABA YTD Revenue in October 2021 - $544,793 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue
in October 2020 - $S464,624. This is an increase of 17.3%.

D. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2021 — 2018 vs. Total Number of Permits
Issued this time in 2020 — 1641. This is an increase of 23%.

E. The October 2021 Revenue of $50,799 is 10% of the forecast for October YTD
2021 Revenue (5507,360).

F. The YTD 2021 Revenue of $544,793 is 89.5% of the forecast for the entire 2021
Projected Budget of $608,832.



00€LT 18 00 1S¥ €T 1202/90/01 Pl R UOHDMIISUOT) SUOISIALICT)  0Ipaq £ (s SWOY AI01S 0M13/S (031 MON IS MHIAONVED 8¥1  LGP-20-128d
000924 00°L09°TE 1202/10/01 suog ¢ sBumUa A\ ue pue yozod paso[ous 9[ X §1 BSUWPIING  q TAOHS NIAQIH S.5F  95b-L0-124d
00'85¥V4 00°ZI1°Z8L 1202/62/01 SAILDOSSY SE[)  UIP[ING SOUBUMUIRL/STRION T'S (0096 MIN HAV NVOIHOIN H 8LL8  9¥F-L0-124d
00°051$ 0070 1Z0T/ST/01 M SHTIVHD HIVINL - N'9demesd pue asnoy Juisixa o uonijowa( LS HISE N L0Z1  92¢-L0712€d
0070014 000 1202/62/01 HHLSMUL "TNVAY ANIOVY  35u0D o3P [NIME[UN JO [BAOWIAL JOF JULId] HAV QUOJNV.LS $0€T  016-90-124dd
00°051¢ 00°0 1202/82/01 DTITAVA ANO SNOY JO oW IS ATTSIAI N £29  906-90-129d
00°0L1% 00°0 120zZ/02/01 - WESIYDIA JO SwRsAg UOREPUNO]  ue 3[1 UIRIP UOHBPUNOY JO Y FE1T [[eISU] HAV YAHDILA T €0L  689-90-129d
00°56¢8 00°796°0€ 1202/12/01 V IAIOY ‘HIMO{  odjuog £z X g pasojous Sunsixa saoway LS NOUNSIVID S 621 $8+-90-12dd
00°0L1$ 00°0 1202/21/01 ZATVZNOD NOLVNO{ 195101 01 SUOIEAOUST JIOLIAIXS PUe JOLISHI] HAY AOAIT00D €2€1  287-90-1249d
00°0L1$ 000 1202/21/01 WVL% [ TAVHDOIN WEMNOUG  99m19q [[eam uonied SuLeeq peo] SA0WSY NT TTIANNL 9191 644790 126d
000L1$ 00°0 1202/21/01 Bun0oZ PATD  d# NULIDG UO P3IOU SaTedal aXew 0} UL JS NIVW T 8622 9LF90-124d
006124 00°0 120Z/80/01 DT SHunsIAN] 008] gy 3o Jouayul nd “podied Sunsixo saoway A NOMIVINID €152 SL¥-90-129d
00°S12$ 00°69T°L 1202/¥1/01 VATTIHDIN ‘NITHAO  od JooI paiea0d s 09p ST X 21 B PIng LIS LSTIVIN 8¢2€ 0L+-90-124d
00001$ 00'0 120Z/81/01 WL YW IS payoepe apisul dwer ,6¢ X ,$°§ [[BISNI M STIIYHLNA 11§ 99%-90-12dd
00°0L1$ 000 1202/€1/01 UOROUNSUOT) JAY 1Y) PUE pu0dss ISI] 01 UCIIBAQURIT 101103U] YHAAAVHS L1LT $9-90-1edd
00'SP6+$ 00 Y9 €r8 1Z0Z/51/01 uonPNASUO]) pUMIsa  edndoo paxiu AIols A[SUIS I'S 09101 MeN THSOW M £08  ZSH-90-124d
00°§12$ 000 1202/80/01 V NHVTIN INOLSTON 1 pue Suiel ateq o esnoy Sunsixs ding HAV H¥d ANVYID 106 0S5-90-12dd
00°517$ 00°000°8 1202/10/01  OfMLL OQYVNAL ‘VNOTVOSH  seq oy Jo J/s gt Ajerewnxordde Surystung WA ALRIISNAS €067 L1F-90-12dd
00°001$ 000 1202/81/01 svorssardw] uSlg  d xod uBts JUSUMUOW PSIEUTUM]] TOU MAN I ANIAVYE 00VT  £8€-90-12€ld
00051 00°0 1202/82/01 UORIMNSUOT) 7R SAWOL] SNTA\ UIRIIAI 0 UOIBPUROJ - 3SNOY OWaP AAY TIHAVD 1€84  L0S-€0-124d
000998 000 1202/22/01 dnoxy WSD g s pSpl 10§ Huuad Ao UONEPUNO] IS HISZ NOGLS  L6v-€0-124d
00°051% 00°000°S€ 1Z0Z/S1/01 sood votsaad  yTood Fuunmms  punosul ,7EX g1 MEN HAV DI TSRS 18+-£0-124d
0065118 00°806°661 120Z2/50/01 SIWOF] WoIsTY) voSeIrd 7 ‘SWO0IPIq 7 YIM UOHIPPE J/S 78ST MaN IS HILZ NOFER  29+-€0-129d
00°L1¢°TH 00°599°90% 1202/90/01 HVOIN 'HOVOY  2[8Ws yieq $' ‘peq £ AI01S [ 'S 1667 MU JAY MVO NAUUIH 885  19%-€0-124d
00°61¥'TH 00'STPPTr 1202/S0/01 STTIVHO AHIANV ‘NHHD  [3uls yeq ¢ paq ¢ J's 0pee K101 7 MoN NTHVNICTHN £L£9  094-€0-12€1d
000L1% 00°009°12 1Z02/50/01  T¥E R [NVHLVNO[ ‘NINdWvD  oeaureg 150d 91 X 8 X ,0€ POYORISp MaN HAV AT T 668 6550126
000518 00°005°6¢ 1202/80/01 0D YHWSWING  1mS PUNOISUL Paf[em [3915 ,09 X 0T [[BSUl Y QOOMYTLINVD .69 $SP-€0-126d
00°805% 00°650°68 120Z/S1/01 ssopmgl deeydg oy d aed aFered 1eo ¢ 35 9g7y Mau B Suppng VA IVITIND A 888  6ZF €0-124d
P2y umoury anyep panssy ey aweN jueorpddy uonduosa( oM SSIIPPY # I g _
1202/ 10/ 11 panss[ SITWIdJ SUIpIng A[YIUOTA



Suping = dAIUIg MU

ANV

[12/1€/01 - 12/10/01] <YPUOwW SNOIAdIJ> Ul PanSS[IT(I HULS]
spaooay v ucnemndog

00°01£2S9°¢E Jn[e A UOTIDNIISUOY) [B10],
00'¥S1°97§ POl 18101 214 ISR JO JoquunN
00'6L1% 00°0ZL°0¢ 1202/62/01 AVHD % ATTAINVA NOIMOH  AS 01 308p SUIPURISISY ZEX ,p9 10MUSU0D €60 SEETT  P0S-0Z-1Z¢6d
00'001% 00°961°T9 1Z0Z/81/01 JP[Og IWOH JIMOJ  JR[0S M3 76" PSIUNOW PUNOIS 9 [[2ISU] €69 D 09511 08+-07 ITdd
00°G6€$ 00°9¥0°8¢ 1zoe/z1/01 W HLAIVZITA SNITINW ~ 00m UOC UODIPPE Wool JUIAY “p7X 07 MON IS ANZZ vEse  ¢L¥0T-129d
00°0L18 000 1202/80/01 TP[Og XEWN) 0§ PIUNOW Punoss MMST'6 L1 X 8T MIN HAV HIO1 €8167  1Lv-0T-1Tdd
006128 00076t 1202/L0/01 DNI SANVH ONILTEH SA0D 00 pue Yoliq Spedey U0 FUNSIXS SA0way W # AMH OV 11¢ €9¥-02 12dd
00°0L1$ 00°0 1202/12/01 - UESIOIA 3O SWASAS UONEPUNO] B J[1) UTRIP UOIEPUNOJ JOLAIUL JO || [{BISU] SVIWOHL Y 0Z¢  96+-81-12dd
00°612% 000 1202/90/01 303519 vomdnIsuo) Isnoyay  id Jod jJem UL JOLIIXS SUNSIXS PIINGY N SHHAdOHS v2.  L9v-81-126d
00°001% 00°0 1202/92/01 $,U0SUBH] (081 dSO s1eays 9¢ Suroeday Jool-ay HAV AONVIO 2629 £06-L0-124d
00°001% 00°000°9 120z/9z/01  VNIATY B WVITILA SNOSHEd  qeyead [rejsut pue podied Sunsixs sAoway HAV TN T 0289 2T0$-L0-12€d
00°0L18 00095 1202/22/01 UORONASUOT) UOSISYNNE 03P ,Z[X 61 H99P SULSIX? Jo uomjouag IS TTIH INEIVEd 8L6¢  S6b-L0-12€d
00Z89% 00°00L611 1202/62/01 SATDOSSY P J[3UIS SPRIS U0 qE[S AI0IS [ J'S OFT1 MmN AV THP98S  ¥6¥ L0-128dd
00°0L1$ 000 1202/52/01 P0G SOIPH]  BLe Te[0s pepmowl punois jaued g [[BISNT IS HISE N€s6  Z6vL0-12dd
00°0L1% 000 1202/12/01  TI°OD HEAIOD QOZVAVIVI 35302 J0j dnoid 4 03 Aouednoo(y Jo Suey) TAV NVOIHDIN A 1465 88%-£0-124d
00'001$ 00°0 1202/+1/01 JEjOg ONAWIE] LB IR[OS PAJUNOWL JOOI MY S [oued L] MON AV AHIANOAVIW $2£9  98%L0-12dd
00°0L1$ 00'088°C 1202/81/01 vomnjoany] &33dord  NOSUOO YIIP 9T X 7] PAYDENE JOJ UL IS TIIH NOILLVIS S0T  ¥8+-L0°128d
00°0L1% 00°0 1z0z/80/01  ISSH[ 7% W NVINNDI VHISHYHS  [[ened Suisixs Jo 3's 309 [PUOIIPPE ysul] IS HIST N /98y  Lib-L0-12dd
000L1$ 00°0 1202/80/01 swraysdg yuowaseq] s1hy Buneronsiap SzIjiqels 03 MaIojoys Alddy IS OONVINA 190F  69%-L0-12€d
000L1$ 000 120T/L0/01 I9ppng wosny) UEwdSH D od [jeam uonired sA0WAL [3pOWRL UYINY IS HISZ NSOy 89%-£0-12dd
00-001$ 000 1202/90/01 sog xewr)  Aeare Jefos [aued Ad g paiunow dogooy WA LLVAOTN 664L  S9%-L0-12¢d
00CPT TS 00'£91°00T 120Z/90/01 2P R UCHINNSUO)) JUCISIOWIOT)  Paq € YIMm dWoy K10 2|SUlS /S TLPT MaN IS MHIAQNVIO 9¥1  8SP-L0-129d



00°ses$ 1202/81/01 (sprdey pue1D) Sad WNSAS wiere 21y MmN A MITTIAN 0SE0T  TLb~L0-1THd
00°0Z1% 1202/ L0/01 ool pmmany S Sed ASIeug siewnsuo) a1eS Ao uo synoxro ¢ Surpeidndn) JAV TN T 149 S9b-L0-1ZHd
009714 1202/90/01 TE[OS XEUHT) sjaued 7 - Aeue rejos doyooy M LIVAOTS 654L  T9b-L0-1ZHd
00°SOTS 1202/%0/01 o7) poom, UECT C6E00L66S0T T sperddn adIAlag 1S SRNELT 266 £SH-L0-1Z5d
001914 1202/10/01 UID9[F UIPIDJA] FOPUEA MOPAPIOT (] HUOHS NHAAIH €2SF  ZSh-L0-128Hd
00°555% 1202/62/01 uonso1d 21 paaoiddy) sugeien WaISAS W[ 2J1) MIN 1S SOICRIA N 6092 805-90-12%d
00'001% 1e0z/82/01 dMHI29[ UPUIMI HnolEo [00d PUNOIB 2A0QY AV AMAVONHTO €0€5  L0§-90-128d
00058 120z /92/01 omoary Istng  UNYSI[-21 pUe [3pOtlal 2210 [fewgorul[) aulds 79 sajeqeiq TIOO 1251 90$-90-1z8d
005014 1zoz/iz/ol SMmOATH [PHEN ssamrsnq Jo juog uf )1y afod - UoneIojsar ASUSSINWT gAY NOIONIHSVA 2222 205-90-128d
00°501$ 1202/92/01 SIIOSTH Sme] UOIRIOISel 301ALeS AouaSiowg HAV CITALDIVA S1€2 005-90-124d
00°101% 1zoz/sz/01 Zuroony 7 Sunesy 109 NI DHY/I0BUINT MIN AV IOAFTIOOD $261 bob-90-17Hd
00°S01$ 120T/81/01 Mg VV 201A13s dury oz 01 apeiddpy IS ATTIHAI S 1€1 16¥-90-12dd
00'S01$ 120T/S1/01 U] 03[ JaNeAR)) BAUISA0 dUule((] mMoU 0 OLII9[O PEAYIAC Suistxd speiddn TAV TAVIIN $265 065-90-12d
000118 120z/¥1/0t DT W2l 25 9o1Alas dur L LS NOANTEVID S 621 T8F-90-1THd
004214 1Z02/¢1/01 ID1ATOG (BB 17 SuIp|ng yoop SUIPROT AV TOTANISIM N /252 6.5-90-1ZHd
00°191% 120z/21/01 WV.L#%® [ TAVHDIN YIMNodd [opowsy usyIy NTTIIACLL 9191 124-90-1250d
00501 1202/L0/01 amoeryg sadsy 2DIAISS IOLINXA aoe[day] 1S NNOHTYD 20T $94-90-12Hd
00°08z¢ 1202/.0/01 W% (0 ANOHILNY ‘OTHIAIVH  9°[0d1[nq A]45U 01 95n0y WO SLI99[S PUNOIS JApun my M HIMIVZEVN 229 ¢Ob-90-12ad
00'0¥1$ 1202/80/01 STIDF OYIPE nedar g AV FOCHINISHM N 00SS  19%-90-127d
001118 1202/%0/01 I3 QUTEN NI YourIq DY MaNopeIsdn asiales JINY 001 MO SSHONOY S6/6 85H-90-127d
IRARE 120Z/10/01 atmoary radsy O UM wayoly ur sideoas pue s8esed ut [sued qns soedey D ANIAVY OF6E 9SH-90-1270d
002018 1202/10/01 smoapy Iadse 9T U S2IMXIY qTH PUE 1uassadon) soejdey I ANIAVY L166 SSh-90-12Hd
00°69Z% 1Z02/10/01 07y DI IASYIM d1J oYM} 1B - UAYSIY JO IIMmAI 1S NIVIN A 105k €Sb-90-124d
004014 1202/10/01 SI09TH WS DV AH 10§ 12931 11D [[mIsu] TAV STTIVHD /222 tbb-90-12d
000118 1202/61/01 Surooy % Sunealy 105 [fesur 10yeiousd AV O €901 S6v-¢0-1zdd
000118 1Z0Z/¥1/01 IIMOJ 7P UMET BWSTING [[EISUL JOJRIAUaD) AV o 1 2SS 18-€0-125d
00°616% 1202/¥1/01 [eomoay panry 1893 Surjefjered pue Jojelsusd o3e)0A WNIPAW MAU SULTA IS HIST NO00LS  9Lb-€O-1ZHd
005914 120¢/21/01 IDIATIG [OTIDO[] IO (sdn ooy pue Supuoq) [00d PROIBYU] YT TOOMTELNYD 2469 Si-€0-12Hd
00°05T$ 1202/81/01 (sprdey puern) gqw WISAS WIE[R 211) SunsIxe 0) sa01A9p SWppy AAH 6870 9/98  69t-60-175d
00°0Z1% 1202/80/01 I0$89J07] 2274105 {Aquo yrnoxo) jood pnosBUl Yy (JOOANELNYD Zi€9  99-€0-1Z5d
00°011$ 120T/90/01 I2M0 ] 79 UMET BUISUING [[RISUL JOJRISUSDY  y(T IO ANLNAOD 19501 09%-S0-1Zdd
00'011% 1202/90/01 TIMOJ 79 UMET BLESUDNG [[BISUL IOIBIDUSD)  y10) AOOMARIVE 516 6SH-C0-17Hd
TE3T3TH
PINY unoury panssy 21e(q aureN] weorpddy wonduosa oM $S9IPPV 4 umIog _
1Z0Z/10/11 ﬁ@ﬂww”_” wH..mEHOﬁH Q.—U.NH..H. %EHQOE



00°0£14
00°sZ1$
00°ss1
00°6TiE
000228
000.2%
00°0¢1$
00°G11$
0c'0eT$
000518
0071014

00°Zs1
009z
00°9z¢s
000z13
00sy1$
00911$
00'ZT1$
000114
00'8S1¢
005014
00001$
00601
009+1$
006018
00°018
00'501%
00 <6
00°0LLS
00°101%
00011$
00081%
00q01¢
001118

00'866°8%

120z /+1/01

IIMOJ 29 TMET BUSTING

1202/21/01 voneraduyey s1afoy
120Z/T1/01 nonerafuyay s1odoy
1202/80/01 108S3]01,] IIATIG
1202/.,0/01 Surquingg s ouny
120Z/L0/01 uroory 7 Sungeat 1oqoIN]
1202/.0/01 ~y11ouedord . 3 S
120Z/90/01 5T ‘se0y g1 sunpdor]
1202/90/01 IOMO 79 UMET BLWSUING
1202/90/01 1PMOJ 79 UMFT BUISUING
1202 /¥0/01 07) poog, UBQ
:paIlIg [0,
120Z/81/01 TRJOS WO Fam0
1202/S1/01 SIOIDBNUOT) [EXIIDI]] PAREPIOSVOT)
1Z0Z/S1/01 $3010ETIN07) [EIIIS]T PIEPOSUOT)
120T/21/01 U] ‘sosadiatuy U0y (B2
1202/21/01 amoarg Aemaren)
120Z/+1/01 SIIDAlH TESO[Y
120Z/80/01 IP[OS XEWI")
1202/10/01 IAMO0J 79 UMET CWISUING
1202/92/01 WO T, SSO]
1202/02/01 oUT ‘DeoUETY
1202/12/01 - UESIYDIA] JO SWISAS VOREPUNO,]
1202/61/01 10883J01,] 90TATIT
120c/92/01 15sd[ 22 W NVINMIS VHISHRIHES
120Z/LZ/01 U] sudig nespng
1202/12/01 10852]03,J 232G
1202/81/01 ITRDR[ [[IFEH
120Z/51/01 W29 SUE ABUNGCT)
1202/51/01 1] 29y sungrad [
1Z0T/+1/01 TB[OS 0NPWIE]
1202/+1/01 509 YOI L-TH
1Z0Z/¢1/01 IM123[H URIMIY
120z /21/01 S 4 THINVA HOUNONW
120Z/21/01 07) POOAy UE(T

[[BISUL 10IBIIUSD)
juswasepdal ssewin g
wawpsedar Dy 2 eoeuIng
1ood pumos3ug

QWIOY MIN

WOY MIN

[[eISul 101eIaUdL)

UL 29 YUE] PUNOIS 9AOQE JO UOLR[RISU]

[[BISUL 03I
[[BISUL 1012130
Justusseldal IoTesy 1918 pm

s[etued 9 - AeLIe Ie[0S PeIUNOLU PUNOLT

QWO MAN

QWIOY MIN

UOTIB[[2ISUl YOILME ISJSUBL], 79 JOJBISUSL)
Ieq opod Swsmxa U s)epno pue S)YSI puk a21ag3s dury 07
V IR FITET (SSSIPPYaWOY 2[IQOUL JOF 201AI2S SUTIe20[oy

spoued ¢z - Aeue ivjog

[[BISUL 10]BIaUAL)

25eI0A MOT

12uqes usis Juswmuow Juloerdey
dwnd duns 103 jepng

ao1a18s JINV 001
USIUIJ Juatuesegq

QUL J[UOND3]a /M USES Sumsixa uo Ados arqesSueyd sovrday

sprIzdn 291A13s JINV Q0T

I3AW PUNOISISPUN IIM I3 peaylaac Sutdeday

SLOOTSLSOT # Ygatuoy maN

Auo dn uess Kuadod 10] 931aT0s dwa]

Aeire 1gjog

JNV 00t 01 00T :epeiddn so1a10g
[opotRI U

pesy Jayeem pue 12511 dvpday

I9IW MU ‘Jepos] Jo I o [oued Suiaour “eo1aras dny 0o

HAV A TELE L1960 12d

AT AONVIN TIND L1038  609-¢0-1TINd

HAY DNITIHELS #696  809-¢0-1ZNd

A AOOMNTHLINYD TLE9 00920 1EWNd

HAV dv J €5€L 86520 TENd

HH93L9  L6S-C0 TZN

HAV A A ¥PLPL 96520 TN

HAV D F L2010 +65-¢0-1TINd

UA NI ALINNOOD 19501 €65-C0-1TNd

UD ACOMNIRIVIL L£16 TS COTEINd

AV HA J 20101 88¢-¢0-1ZNd
[ETUBYII A

GG IS1IUXR J JO IquuIni]

£594D 09511
NT T TVAINIA 11528

N'T NIANIT ¢+9¢1

JA0Td NUAHINON £528¢
(I ANIAAANVAEG 12118
HAV HL8E 02757

FAV HIOT €816T

IS HIMON 11182

LS CINZE N 0S8

LS NZE N 05t8

SYIWOH.L 9 0TS
VIONVASH 8¢2

JS H18Z N £98F

HAV H o L¥65

HAV ANYHO(T 6865

HAY AVAAIN LEOY

HAV [H F 809

LS WV AN 929€

HAV AHIAMOAVIN +2£9
LS WHATYI +¥¢1

1S HI8Z N $#0F

HAV MDOLSNOD 08¢
HAV H 1 €205

68¥-02-1¢Hd
88¥-0Z-1¢Hd
L8F0T-12Hd
PLy-0T-1CHd
OL¥-0C 1¢Hd
89¥-0Z-12dd
L9%-02-12dd
¥er-02-12dd
1)S-61-12Hd
S8¥-61-1¢Hd
L6¥-8T-1CHL
SGP-8I-1CHA
£0S-L071Tdd
86%-L0-1THd
96¥-L0-1¢dd
T6P-L0-1CHd
98r-L0-12Hd
¥8¥-L0-1CHd
£8¥-L0-1¢dd
U8%-L0-12dd
8LP-L0-1THd
LLy-L0-1THA
CLr-L0-18Hd



000L1%
006214
00°6Z1%
00°6Z1%
00'6Z1$
0L°¢998
00°Z18%
000¥Z8
005518
00°9+1$
EIRTAR S
0095 1$
000Z1¢
00°0Z1%
00'GZ18
006518
00S+T
00°€91%
00'sS1$
00° 1018
001018
00°e814
00'ssTY
A AR
001014
00°101%
001014
00'SST1$
00091%
00'0s$
005518
AR S
000L1$
00°651%
001014
00°0¢1%
005214
00°651$

1202/92/01
1202/92/01
1202/22/01
1202/02/01
1202/61/01
1Z0Z/81/01
1202/52/01
1202/21/01
1202/21/01
1z0z/21/01
1202/21/01
1202/21/01
120T/80/01
1202 /80/01
1202/50/01
120Z/¥0/01
1202/¥0/01
120Z/82/01
1202/82/01
1z0T/iz/01
1202/52/01
120Z/12/01
120T/52/01
120Z/81/01
1202/21/01
120Z/T1/01
1Z0Z/21/01
1T0Z/11/01
1202/11/01
1202/L0/01
1202/90/01
1202/L0/01
120Z/%0/01
1Z0Z /%0/01
120Z/%0/01
120Z/61/01
1ZUZ/81/01
1202/81/01

1SSH( 2 W NVINOY VHISTMHS
1y 23 Suneal] 31y g

Buroon 29 uneary pSooaspazy
Furoon) 7 Suneay] pSooasparp
Iy 79 Bunesyy w1y Py

Zuyoon) 7 Funest] 3ty Lnend)
uono305 ] 231 spedug
Burquungg onag

Furoon) 2 Junest] pSooasparp
Fureon) 2 Junesy| uverd(]
uoneraduyay sredoy
uoneraduyayy s1edoy]

UIPPEN J PEPI

USPPEN d [P

Buroon 2 Sunesy] pdooaapaIp
Y 2 SUREIE] 91Ty [
[EDTUEYDIJN OOZEWR[ES]

Iy 2R SURedH] 211y [og

Bunoon) 29 Juneafy pSooasparp
[E2TUELDI] 1FOJWwoT) [BAOY]

07) POOA, UB(T

Sunoorn) 2 Sunealy s 3980
Sunoo) » BumeaH 199
[BATUBYII] 1) TIE
[BorUEy39TY 1I0FwWwoT) [BAoy
[ESTUEYDIA] 1I0JWON) [BA0Y]

07) poos, UE(]

suonnjog A3raug swol]
I0SSIJOI 9ITATIG

1y 73 Sunesy] 231y [2g

Bunoory 7% unesy] pSooasparp
Burjoory 7 Suneay] ogamN
I20UD7) UFTISA(T SWOL] 7 YIIES]
U] $301AISG [EOTUBTIIY §,POOMIDI]
07) POy UB(]

Buroor) 7 Juneal] 199
uonEIAFUINY s7330Y]

uoneraduyay s1doy

USTUI] JU2Iseyg
jmeweoe[dal sovmin
jusuraoe]das soewmy
juswssedal asewing
juswase[dar aoening

SuIp[Ing pIoj 9dUeLIO Mol 10} DV AH
[e1RM WOISNI I0] SUIPJING MAU U1 WA)SAS I3 uLids aIr) 19m

WO MIN
justusaeydar Dy 7 sovWIny

q I01em Juea Jomod ‘ugj ssnoy sjoym “Juswase[dal sorwing

wauaseidar Hy
juewesedal Qv 79 eoruIn,]
Auel 471

Aquer 41
juswasefdal v

ally [og Je esiy 1od pappe OV - 17/ udwsdedel asewing

SNLY § soepdey

yuewese[dal JOIIPIUINE] 79 /Y ‘evewn]

justuase[dal D/ 7 S0BLIN]
Juswaoe[dai 1938aY 1318 M
Jusweoedal 193eoy Lale M

BIY JIUN [[BISUT ‘TLIRG 01 SUT[ SEF punoISIapun Jo UoHe[[BIsu]

justwase[dal HY 2 sorUIN]
juswaoeidaa sapi0g
Juztuaoe[dal 19180y 1B M
justusoedal 197E0Y I9)em
Jusurasedal 191eay 1218 M

aureoedal DV 29 eoBUIN]

yuawaoejdal JOUI] ASTUIYD puR *VY ‘9dvlim.]
waordal Iaplumy pue Dy ‘edeuing

juswade[dal DY 2 20BWIny
Juue|dal sorwIng
soepdary sen

wowese)das Dy 7 sovwIng
Juswaoejdar 1o18aL JaTB M
[[eIsul JojRIoUag
juswaoe(der Dy

juawaoridal Y 7 90BWN]

LS H18Z N L98F

HAV NLLST> 9689

LS ODNVINA Feor

IS dNINHS 0L¥¢

NH I0LL

A THTTIN 05<01

T ATXINTES S S65¢
NTAII'IAV #886

LS ODONVIO ot
HAV VANZV 869

NT IAMNLAANVD 8996
LS HO0Ud AHNW 9¢11
1S HI19¢ N L06Z

LS HIO¢ N 658¢
TLL.LANLSHHD #09T
AA HAOD AANVS TH6l
g TINO 9999

1D TTON T TLSTHL <09%
HAV D M LE9

LOT VAL A0 91€E

J LdV LD SSHNYHANI €113
I HLHUVZVN L29¢
HAV HOAI'TO0D gLl
T ANAIVE 91€1

0T VI A\ 0TES

LOT # VAL /0 91E€

A LNOWAHI 802¢
LS AHNTO €0LE

HAY IAVHD #7L

LS AHNTO 0L

A SSHDAOT S¢LL
HAV J2d0O00D S1S

@I LIVOENOLS £26€
ALD NITO AHTIVA 190¢
HAV LNOWVT9LLL
HAY D d £2901

HAV HA 9 $L56

DI OTIVHNII 862¢

Pe9-L0-1TINd
9L 1Td
8Z9-L0-TEWd
929-L0-TCNd
CZ9-L01CINd
129-L0-TZNd
QL9-LO-TTIN
¥19-L0-1ZNd
£19-L0°1ENd
019-L0-1CNd
L0920 TZNd
909-L0-12Nd
C09-L0-TTNL
L109-L0-TZNd
169-L0-1CINd
§8C-L0-TZINd
¥8C-L0-1ZNd
6£9-90-TCINd
8¢9-90-1CINd
9€9-90 TZWd
1€9-90-1CINd
LZ990TCN
¥29-90-1ZNd
029-90-T2Nd
19790 TN
119-90-1ZNd
S09-90-TZNd
¥09-90-1ZNd
£09-90"1ENd
665 90-1ZNd
S65-90"1ZNd
065-90-1ZNd
685-90-1ZINd
L85-90-1ZNd
98C5-90-12Nd
290 1CNd
619-¢0-TTINd
819-¢0-leINd



000518
00°001$
00°¢ZT$
000014
000018
Q0°001%
00°8L7%
00001$
000014
00°9ST4
00°181¢
00°001%
00'001%
00'0014$
00°GE1$
00'G01%
000018
000014
006514
008L2%
00001
00'891¢
00¢6TH
0005Z$
00¥LT$
00081%

00°0T18
00sI1g
00'szi$
000T1$
00'0els
00'0¢1E
00°LLSE
00'sTid

0L'GLS 6%

120z/92/01 1$84( 7 W NVINOY VHISHIHS
120T/92/01 [estueday 79 Surquunig JH
120T/5T/01 Surquin] 330YyUod]
120T/02/01 Su] FuneABIXH TS
120Z/0Z/01 JuT FunearoxT TS
120T/¥1/01 10889]01] S01ATIG
1202/21/01 Fuiquung ] ona g
1202/11/01 suf s1oouidury yueT, o0dog wropop
1202/80/01 S ATTIAGNIN OINIOS
1202/50/01 Swquing preeg
1202/21/01 Surqumy eg Vi
1202/8Z/01 mdag 29 UONEAEIXY OOZEWE[EY]
1z /6z/01 Auedwony 2 snog m
1zae/Te /oL yue], ondag s 917
1202/22/01 SUT PIEQYNT] A VeCT
1202/02/01 - ueSIyRIpY JO swoIsAg voNEPUNO]
1202/81/01 sjusw2A01dw] SWOL] 118
120T/£1/01 ondag 33 UONBAEIXF OOZEUIE[ES]
1202/+0/01 971aT3g Surqum] SingIsp
120z/90/01 $301A325 Burqumj ] Jorrodng
120Z/%0/01 SUONMIOS e OT()
120Z/%0/01 Sunqrunyg weqry
120Z/02/01 Suiquimn s8e110g
1202/61/01 Jurqumyg eunso g [
1202/51/01 Buiquuingg sprsaye|
120Z/+0/01 Swquinjq uveqry
Palrd rexo
1202/6T/01 1T 2wedor] 15ompTy
120z/L2/01 yse] [BIsdrD)
1202/52/01 uonesaduyey sredoy
1202/22/01 DT duedo 1sompiAl
1202/¢1/01 JOSSIJOI] IIATIG
1Z0Z2/10/01 I9MO0J 79 UMET] BIUSUID)G
1202/52/01 uonoalo1g am,] apedug
120Z/90/01 Suro0n) 2 Suneayy 120qIN]

ISt JUSWASey
JuawRoedar 19182y INBAN

99JJ00) oozewWR[EY 10] A)[108] FJuI/Fur)seol 10] SWqUMIJ
UOTIIAUUOD T2MDS

UOTJOJUUOD IOMIS

Justuasedar 1o1eay 191EMm

SO MIN

UOIIZAUIOD 19MIG

s7] pues - wked oy papieIsupuLwLIE|dal 1B Ia1eM
Furquun)d ySnol Sunsixs ‘ysuy juswasey

[epouIy

aut] Jomas aeday

Suip(ing 2ouruUIBUL UL JUSTIaoR[dol 191897 2B M,
UONJUUOCT IdMIS

SaInXI] [[e 0) SSUl] WeIp PUE Soul] Jayem soejdsy

dund dwms pue sn uresp louaul Y ¢

uauRoR[dal I9Moyg

UO)22UUOD Iamag

9Bpawsam N ZOEEIaMOYS/qmy [[eIsU]

QLUOT MIN

da1 ‘Bunsig I9A0 PUNOLINS [[esm pue 18Ul qry dLAIde [|BIsul
uonppy

JUWoY MIN

HA Ised $EOT SSRIPPYaWoy maN

uoIppYyY

[OPOLURI [TBq IHSBIUI 79 UIYDFIY

1cjeIauad o3 sulf suedoi]

Jojeraued J0] dnyooH

Juswaoe(da sorwn g

SUI] Mol pue uoeso]al uel suedoi

yuswasedes ssur] ASUTIYD 79 adewing

[[1STI 10]eIsUaD)

A1[108] [Bopaw u) siopunids uonodnoad a1y 912013y

wawaor|dal aoBILINg

IS HI18Z N L98¢

06V HAV TN H 111§

HAV NVOIHDOIN H 1¥eS
AN HLV.ESYHINI 610
LS ADOLSAY 62Tv

LS SLOOHNHHAT 65¢
NTATITAVA #8386

HAV VNVLNVT 9¥9¢
HAV HILVHH $089

LS dHdSVD 8¢EL
HAVHH L1LE

UT NHUJISV LESE

[oxue]) BURY /HIVTT 005T
IS O 0OHD 820v

A NOTAVINID 21
HAV YdHDILHTA <04

1D AHISIVA S1T

HAV AMEVONHTD £0¢e
HAV EOTENILSHA N 00¢€
HAV AHAIVIH LTL]

AA MHIIAHIYNON 129¢
IS NIGVS 101

NT HVNIJHA 25+9

HAY Jd T 80501

IS HLLE N Ove8

HAV D H 5566

§LC-L071Edd
¥LZ-L0712dd
LT L0712dd
L9C L0 12dd
992-L0-1¢dd
65¢-L01¢dd
LST-LOTCdd
95¢-L0ledd
G LU Tadd
vSC-L0-18dd
9L1-L0°12dd
LLT90712dd
9.2-90-12dd
TLZ90-12dd
142-90-12dd
692-90"12dd
192-90-12dd
85¢-90-12dd
£5¢-90-1¢dd
192-90-1¢dd
Pre-90-1¢dd
981-90-1Cdd
89¢-¢0-1¢dd
S97-20-1¢dd
09¢-£0-1Cdd
TSC-¢0-12dd

ST

LS IS J JO JoqUUnN

LS IS1E 08LE1

LS ANTZE £€9621
HAY HIL0T 18¢¢¢
LS ANET #LEe

W # AN 0¥ 9418
IS HIMON TTI8C
LS ANce N 05+8
HIHWSTH +¢1

0¥9-0¢-1cNd
Le9-02-1¢Nd
T¢9-0T- 12
6T9-0T-TENd
SI9-0C1ZNd
€84-02-1CNd
S7961-1ZNd
6LS-81-12Nd



0L¥ELCTS

:pafIIg T8I0,

[12/1£/01 - 12/10/01] <{pUOW SNOIM3LI > UF PINSS[AIECEIWII

ANV

Suiquinyg = ad4 raumaanmog

VMO [Erueyd = adATInuIa I g
MO [Eomesg = od4 [inurs {nurag

sprooay Iy ‘uonemdog

] SITUIDJ JO I_QUINN]

0070028
00°00z4
00°00Z%
00'1¢84
005014
000018

00'191°G$ P [BI0],

1202/2T/01
1202/22/01
1202/22/01
1202/92/01
1202/12/01
120Z/62/01

Surquamigg eunso [

Suiquinyg vunsog |

Buiqun|q vunsoq [

INOL ® [ MDORILVd NOLTHENS
- UBBIYDTJA] JO SWIRISAG UOTEPUNOL]
Surquiny ] vog 2 sFug

SO MaN
WO MAIN
JWOY MAN
JLIOY MBN]
surelp Jonaiun pue dumd dung

Juatraor[dal Io1eay IMEM

A9 :SITUIR J JO J2qUUNN]

NTHIVAHENIL 1182¢ #92-02-12dd
NTNAANIT ¢r9el  £9¢-02-12dd
NTHTVIANII 19v2¢  ¢9¢-02-1edd
NURAY IR C06LT  05¢-02-12dd
SYWOFLH0gS  0Lg-81-Tcdd

A VATAOCOM 0019 8L2-L0-18dd



pasoxddesiq onoadsuy sourusjurepy A11adold 1Z0Z/+0/01 ssuonsadsuy
uonoadsur-ay Jurey Auadosd 120Z/20/11 :suonoadsu]

}oolswon) wog 1sonbar ssueumnuey Aradox] wwondnosa( yprom

00°001$ 120Z/6T/60 A NVANI NOLTIH (QL0-081-L1-L0 JAY ST 6249 ¥60-£0-12Sd
parosddesiqy onpadsuy souwusimey Alsdolid 1Z2027/92/01 ssuopoadsug
QLIS wosy 1sanbaz souruaqurepy Aradolg wwonduosa( yrom
00°001$ [20¢/97/01 I LDINLVA ‘NAEMEO 09Z-0v1-11-90 AT AVIOUVY €1+l £01-90-128d
paroxddy onoadsu] soususiuTey Aledol] 1202/9T/01 rsuopaadsu]
oozewte[ey] woIy 1sanbar soueunurepy Hadorg mondrosa(g oM
00°001% 1202/CT/01 HHLLVIN UATTIMAHDS 016-9¢H-L1-90 IS HLOOWINVAS L01 Z0T-90-1ZSd
pasoiddesig onoadsuy sourusmE Aladold 1202/0T/01 :suopoadsuy
00ZEWEEY] Woiy 1sanbar ssuruajurey Aredorg wondosa( Hrom
00°001% 120C/61/01 D dIAVA "HLOJHLVAH 0€8-G1T-€1-90 M TTVANOAY 812 001-90-12Sd
pasorddesi otpadsu] sourusurepy Asdorg 120Z/61/01 ssuonoadsuy
00ZEWR[EY] wWwoy 1sonbar soueuuEy Atadorg wondussag Jrom
00°001% 1202/81/01 QACQTT ‘T IINNL OFF-0FF-10-90 TAY TTIEVIN £01¢ 660-90-1ZSd
pasoxddesiq onpadsuy souruUIR ALadoig 1202/L0/01 ssuonoadsuy
oozewe[ey] Wwoij 3sanbas sdueumure Aradorg :uonduasa(] oM
00°001% 120T/90/01 Ad ® W SHWV( ‘SddTaD 001-S8¢-80-90 HAV FIVASTIIH vHFe L60-90-125d
pasoaddesi(y onoadsur soueusurey Aiadoid 120Z/L0/01 ssuonvadsug
oozZEWE[EY Wwoiy 1sanbaz asurunuEy Assdoi wwonduasa(g sypom
00 001§ 120T/90/01 AHLOYOA ‘NANVINVI 080-90F+C-90 (M AVELSWTO S10L 960-90-1ZSd
[e10], 39 paIa1uy are(] PUMQ QAN [Poreg ssaappy qof # MW g
ITI J Terdddg
1202/10/11

s1sanbayy soueuayurey L119dos g A[IUoON



[1z/1¢/01
- 1Z/10/01] <[Juoul STOIALT:
Ul pa[npayosauL] a8 uonsadsuy

NV 1senbay
UONIIpSLIny = AIoZare)) NuIsg
ANV HuIsg
Eoadg = adApnunegiursg
. : : anNv
8 ‘SITULI9 Te10 T, puet) (359) A'TOH = SweIsIuIeg
) e e : sprosay[ IV vonemdog
00°008% iS993, [e10,], pueiD)
Areuwruung 1rodoy
00°008$ :2dA Y 30 899 [E10],
8 :9dA ], 30, sITUUID J TBIO L
pasorddesi(] onoadsu] souruaIuIBy AMadold L20T/50/01 ssuondadsuy
}DOISWOT) WOy Isaubaa souruaurely Azadorg rwondwosaq spom
000014 120Z/50/01 [ALIANKT AFDVIS 0e2-011-02-L0

U AHTIIHS 9¢1 $60-L0-125d



7 S [eI0], puein

000IT$ S99 [30] puesn

1sonbay JloumQ = AloFMeD nusg

k: (&)

HuIa{ eroadg = A1ogsie)nuueg
O uoissauddng

pool = AloSse)ynuuad

WO uonzadsuy

100§ 1913 = AIoSage)NuLsd
aNy

Wd 65°65-T1 TTOT/TL/0T

ANV WV 00:00-ZT T20Z/1/01
UooMIDY PANSSTOTE(T UL

|

spI030Y IV wonemndo g

Arewnrwing oday

00°01TS$ :22dA 1, 10, sevJ Te10],
7 :2dA] J0 sarumIag 1el0],
pasorddesiq uonoadsu] 19300§ INIA] 1Z0Z/ST/01 :suono3dsuy
uonoadsus joxoos sapy  ‘UORdDOSI oM
00554 120T/1Z/01 [HLLANAT AADVIS 0€2-0L1-02-L0 WA AT THIES 9¢1 101-20-12Sd
pasosddy uonoadsuy jooray 1202/02/01 ssuonsadsug
19239p Iazrasernuew 3{qrssod - vonsadsur Jooroy wonduasaq Pom
00°55$ 1Z07/81/01 [7% V SVIWOHL WN¥HTD 061-08¢°50°L0 YA VAVINILO 15€9 860-20-128d
1810], 233 paInuy aeqg nusa Jaquinp] [307eJ s$ppy qof # o3y

TR [erdg

1202/10/11 ~ 1sonbay rPUMQ) - 1TULR ] Teadg AT IUOA



2022 Board Meeting Dates




KABAM

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE

The Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (KABA) Board of Directors approved the
following meeting dates for 2022:

, | 3rd Tuesday of the Month | o
MeetingDate | MeetingDate WM  MeetingDate | Meeting Date
Jan 18, 2022 April 19, 2022 July 19, 2022 Oct 18, 2022
Feb 15, 2022 May 17, 2022 Aug 16, 2022 Nov 15, 2022
Mar 15, 2022 June 21, 2022 Sept 20, 2022 Dec 20, 2022

Meetings will begin at 2:00 p.m. at the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority offices:
2322 Nazareth Road, Kalamazoo, MI 49048



At-Large Member Application
Submittal




Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org
KAm 2322 Nazareth Road, Kalamazoo, MI 49048
1 Phone: 269-216-9511 Fax: 269-250-9078

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

APPLICATION TO SERVE AS THE AT-LARGE BOARD MEMBER

Applicant’s Name: Vikrant Singh Bawa Phone: 2698308855

Full Home Address: 4494 E E Ave, Kalamazoo, M| 49004

Email Address:  mrvikbawa@gmail.com

Are you at least 18 years of age? v Yes No

Educational Background:
High School, Almost finished my Bachelor before coming to USA. | did 46 credit hours at Oakland Community College

toward Associate.

Employment History:
Self Employed: Started and built up multiple businesses, Real Estate Projects.

Volunteer Experience:
Volunteered in Elections, Community service at Kalamzoo Gospel Mission, Loaves and Fishes.

Reason(s) for wishing to serve on this Board (Please continue on back, if necessary):
Community Service

Signature: \[Mﬂ_ Date: 10/28/21

)
Please Print Name:  Vikrant Singh Bawa

Note: The information provided on this application may be released to the public upon request.



